
If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format, please call Caroline Marshall, Governance Services on 
01432 260249 or e-mail caroline.marshall3@herefordshire.gov.uk in 
advance of the meeting. 

 

 

 

Agenda 
 

Licensing sub-committee 
 

 

Date: Monday 25 September 2017 

Time: 10.00 am 

Place: Committee Room 1, The Shire Hall, St Peter's Square, 
Hereford, HR1 2HX 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Caroline Marshall, Governance Services 

Tel: 01432 260249 

Email: caroline.marshall3@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 



 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Licensing sub-
committee 
Membership  
  
 Councillor DW Greenow 
 Councillor CR Butler  
 Councillor FM Norman  

 
   

 
 



 
Herefordshire Council  25 SEPTEMBER 2017 
 

 

Agenda  

 Pages 
  
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 

 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

2.   NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY) 
 

 

 To receive any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place 
of a Member of the committee. 
 

 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on the 
agenda. 
 

 

4.   REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF: THE HORSE & 
JOCKEY, 9-10 NEW STREET, ROSS ON WYE, HR9 7DA' MADE BY 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL: ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH - LICENSING 
ACT 2003 
 

11 - 84 

 To consider an application for a review of a premises licence in respect of: 
The Horse & Jockey, 9-10 New Street, Ross on Wye, HR9 7DA, made by 
Herefordshire Council: environmental health. 
 

 

5.   APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN 
RESPECT OF: THE DUCKING STOOL, 11 SOUTH STREET, 
LEOMINSTER, HR6 8JA - LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

85 - 210 

 To consider an application for a variation of a premises licence in respect of: 
The Ducking Stool, 11 South Street, Leominster, HR6 8JA. 
 

 





The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 

 Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business 
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

 Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting. 

 Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six 
years following a meeting. 

 Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to 
four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a report is 
given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the officer 
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

 Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with 
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees. 

 Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

 Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

 Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject 
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a 
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

 Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the 
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents. 

 RECORDING OF THIS MEETING 

  

 Please note that filming, photography and recording of this meeting is permitted provided 
that it does not disrupt the business of the meeting. 

 Members of the public are advised that if you do not wish to be filmed or photographed 
you should let the governance services team know before the meeting starts so that 
anyone who intends filming or photographing the meeting can be made aware. 

 The reporting of meetings is subject to the law and it is the responsibility of those doing the 
reporting to ensure that they comply.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



Public Transport Links 

There are bus stops directly outside the building. Hereford train station is a 15 minute walk, 
Hereford country bus station and Hereford city bus station are both a 5 minute walk from the 
Shirehall.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 

SHIRE HALL, ST PETERS SQUARE, HEREFORD HR1 2HX. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the 
nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to the Fire Assembly Point which is located 
in the Shire Hall Side Car Park.  A check will be undertaken to ensure 
that those recorded as present have vacated the building following 
which further instructions will be given. 
 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the 
exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to 
collect coats or other personal belongings. 
 
 
 

 
 

6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

7





Licensing Hearing Flowchart 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Introduction 

Discussion  

Report by council 

 Outline of application 

 Summary of issues  
 
 

Parties address committee using 
spokesman if necessary  

Applicant addresses committee 

Members of committee can ask 
questions 

Cross examination generally not 
permitted.  

All parties to have equal maximum 
length of time to speak.  

Note:  hearing may be adjourned or 
heard in party’s absence. 

9





Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Fred Spriggs – Licensing Officer 01432 383542 

 

Meeting: 

 

Licensing sub committee 

Meeting date: 25 September 2017 

Title of report: Review of a premises licence in respect of: 

‘The Horse & Jockey, 9-10 New Street, Ross 

On Wye, HR9 7DA’ made by Herefordshire 

Council: Environmental Health - Licensing 

Act 2003  

Report by: Licensing officer 

 

Classification 
 
Open 
 

Key Decision  

This is not an executive decision. 

 
Wards Affected 

Ross West 

 
Purpose 

To consider an application for a review of a premises licence in respect of: The Horse & 

Jockey, 9-10 New Street, Ross On Wye, HR9 7DA, made by Herefordshire Council: 

Environmental Health (Appendix 1). 

Recommendation 

That: 

Sub-Committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing 
objectives in the overall interests of the local community. They should give 
appropriate weight to: 

 The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives, 

 The Environmental Health application for the review, 

 The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties, 

 The Guidance issued to local authorities under the Licensing Act 2003,  and 

 The Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy. 
 

11

AGENDA ITEM 4



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Fred Spriggs – Licensing Officer 01432 383542 

Options 

1. There are a number of option open to the committee in relation to the Review: 

 the modification of the conditions of the premises licence; 

 the exclusion of any licensable activities from the scope of the licence; 

 the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence; 

 the suspension of the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and 

 the revocation of the licence 
 

Where the authority takes a step mentioned in bullet point 1 and 2 above it may 

provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not 

exceeding three months) as it may specify. 

Alternatively the committee can determine to take no action or issue an informal 

warning and/or recommendations in writing should it consider appropriate. 

Reasons for Recommendations 

2. Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003.  

Key Considerations 

3. The licensing authority must take into account any relevant representations made. 

Relevant representations are those that: 

 relate to one or more of the licensing objectives; 

 have not been withdrawn; and 

 are made by the premises licence holder, a responsible authority or an 

interested party  

   

Applicant Herefordshire Council Environmental Health  

Represented by: - Elizabeth Laughland 

Premise Licence 

Holder 

NewRiver Retail (Mantle) Limited 

37 Maddox Street, London, W1S 2PP 

Solicitor David Crank – DWF LLP 

Type of application: 

Review 

Date received: 

22/07/2017 

End of 10 day period 

18/08/2017 

 

4. Copies of the application were sent to the premise licence holder and responsible 
authorities. 

5. In brief the Environmental Health grounds for the review are: 
Since Mar 2016 Environmental Protection has received a total of 9 complaints from 3 
separate households and 9 referrals from the police. Within the 9 complaint records 
there were multiple reports of noisy events made over this time. 
 
Mr Hudson (the DPS) and NewRiver Retail Limited have been give noise control 
advice over this time. The advice included that the Horse and Jockey premises has a 

12



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Fred Spriggs – Licensing Officer 01432 383542 

history of being a poor sound insulator and is therefore a noise sensitive premises. As 
such it was advised that amplified music needed to be careful managed within the 
premises to ensure the volume was kept down to a reasonable level and music with a 
dominant bass sound should be avoided 
 
Following this advice two more loud music events with dominant bass sound were 
held at the premises over three nights and two separate weekends; 16 June 2017 
and 7 & 8th July 2017. This was a breach of their licence condition which states that 
‘The licensee shall ensure that noise and vibration does not emanate from the 
premises so as to cause a public nuisance.’ 
 
On the 7th July officers from Environmental Health witnessed the music to be causing 
a statutory noise nuisance in the neighbouring property. Noise abatement notices 
were served on Mr Hudson and NewRiver on the 11 July 2017. 
 
The Environmental Health Department is satisfied that that the premises licence 

holder and the DPS are breaching the condition on the licence which states ‘‘The 

licensee shall ensure that noise and vibration does not emanate from the premises so 

as to cause a public nuisance’ on a regular basis and therefore are not promoting the 

licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance.  

 

6. Further additional supporting information has been provided by Environmental Health 
within their application at page 4. 

 
7. The application for review has received representation from the police, trading 

standards and public. 
 

8. The police representation can be found at appendix 2 and the Trading Standard 
application at Appendix 3. 
 

9. Six representations have been received from the public (appendix 4). Five supporting 
the review and one supporting the premises. 
 

10. This premises licence was reviewed on 4th July 2008 under the public nuisance 
licensing objectives concerning noise coming from the premises.  
 

11. Environmental Health and the Premises Licence Holder’s solicitor is trying to arrive at 
any agreed set of hours and conditions. 
 

12. This matter did appear before this committee on 11th September when following a 
request by the premises licence holders solicitor it was adjourned to today. 
 

13. Current Licence 

The current licence (Appendix 5) authorises the following licensable activities during 
the hours shown: - 
 

  A performance of live music,  Any playing of recorded music, Facilities for similar 

entertainment, Dancing (All indoors) and Sale by retail of alcohol (Indoors and 

Outdoors) 

Monday-Wednesday: 11:00 - 23:00 

Thursday-Saturday: 11:00 - 00:00 

Sunday: 12:00 - 22:30 

13



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Fred Spriggs – Licensing Officer 01432 383542 

  Non standard timings apply to all licensable activities listed above:-  

 Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of all Bank Holiday weekends, Thursday 

preceding Easter weekend, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day:  An additional hour permitted 

at the end of normal licensing hours. 

On New Year’s Eve the permitted hours shall extend through from the end of 

permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following 

day. 

   

Community Impact 

14.  Any decision is unlikely to have any significant effect of the local community. 

Equality duty  

15. This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the 
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in section 1 of this 
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or 
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the 
premises. 

16. Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has 
the right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes 
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the council on a number of 
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol – 
Article 1 – also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his 
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest 
and conditions provided for by law.  Members must accordingly make a decision 
which is proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the 
rights of the applicant, residents and the community as a whole. 

17. There are not considered to be any equalities implications arising from this report. 

Financial implications 

18. There are unlikely to be any financial implications for the authority at this time. 

Legal Implications 

19 The licensing authority must have regard to the promotion of the four licensing 

objectives namely; the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention 

of public nuisance; and the protection of children from harm in exercising its functions 

under the Licensing Act 2003. Further regard should be had to the statutory guidance 

under Section 182 of the Act and the council’s own statement of licensing policy.  

20 The options available to the licensing authority on considering this review are set out 

in section 1 of this report. 

21.  Following amendments made by the Live Music Act 2012 and the Deregulation Act 

2015 any condition attached to a premises licence which relates to live music or 

recorded music does not have effect in relation to the live music or recorded music 

unless the suspension has been lifted in accordance with Section 177A (3) of the Act 

14



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Fred Spriggs – Licensing Officer 01432 383542 

on a review or such conditions have been attached by the Licensing Authority through 

a review of the premises licence.  Condition includes the times which the premises is 

authorised for the licensable activities. 

 

22 In considering this review the sub-committee should be aware of a number of stated 

cases which have appeared before the Administrative Court and are binding on the 

licensing authority. 

23 The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No: 

CO/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative 

Court on 6 May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the 

Honourable Mrs Justice Black.   

24 In this case it was summed up that: -   

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State 

under section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do 

so but will need to give full reasons for their actions.   

25 Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to 

a licence with a view to promoting the licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’ 

must be presented to support the reason for imposing these conditions.  It should be 

noted that hearsay evidence is admissible in the context of making decisions on 

licensing matters. 

26 This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of 

Bristol Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice 

Queen's Bench Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC 

625 (Admin) 2009 WL 648859 in which it was said: 

‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and 

proportionate for the promotion for licensing objectives’.  

27 In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an 

enforceable condition. 

Right of Appeal 

28  An appeal may be made within 21 days to the Magistrates Court by the police or any 

person who has made a relevant representation and also by the premises licence 

holder once notified of the licensing authority’s decision. 

29. The decision of the licensing authority, following the review hearing, will not have 

effect until the end of the period allowed for appeal, or until the appeal is disposed of.  

 

Risk Management 
 
30 There is little risk associated with the decision at this time as the legislation allows for 

a right of appeal.  

Consultees 

31 All responsible authorities and members of the public living within Herefordshire.  

15



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Fred Spriggs – Licensing Officer 01432 383542 

Appendices 

Appendix 1 -  Environmental Health application for the review  
Appendix 2 - Police representation  
Appendix 3 -  Trading Standards representation 
Appendix 4 - Six public representations 
Appendix 5 - Current licence  
Appendix 6 - Correspondence from premises licence holder solicitor 
Appendix 7 - Additional correspondence from premises licence holder solicitor 
 

Background Papers 

Section12 of the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

 

 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23





 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix 2 
 

01 August 2017 
Our Ref:  
Your Ref: LUB/PRO0478 
 

 Harm Reduction Dept., 
Hereford Police Station 

Bath Street 
Hereford.  HR1 1TA 

 
Direct Dial: 01432 347102 

Fax:  
 
Licensing Act 2013 – review of the Horse and Jockey, New Street, Ross on Wye. 
 
West Mercia Police has representations with regards to this review. 
 
It is the opinion West Mercia Police that the premises license holder has failed to promote the 
licensing objectives with regards to the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of 
public nuisance.   
 
Attached are a schedule of incidents that concern the licensing objectives that have been 
reported to West Mercia Police and are recorded on police systems.  These matters cover a 
period from March 2016, when a Neil STANLEY became the designated premises supervisor 
(DPS), through the current date which includes the date when the DPS was changed to the 
current person Martin HUDSON.  It is the view of West Mercia Police that the catalogue of 
incidents commenced when Mr STANLEY became the DPS and continued since Mr HUDSON 
took over. 
 
West Mercia Police are of the view that this review should be granted and that the operating 
hours for the premises should be reduced, restrictions placed on the licensable activity of 
regulated entertainment and that Mr HUDSON should be removed from his position as 
designated premises supervisor.   
 
It is understood that this review has been submitted by another responsible authority and that 
any decision with regards to it being granted is that of the licensing regulatory sub-committee. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Ps 3456 Duncan Reynolds 
Hereford Harm Reduction Dept. 

25



 
 
 Premises Name: HORSE AND JOCKEY URN: EC0114 

 
 Premises Type: PUBLIC HOUSE Licence Type: Sale by retail of alcohol 

 Registering 
Authority:  

Herefordshire Council Premises Status: Live 

 Owner:    Sales BOTH 

 PremLH:   NEWRIVER RETAIL (MANTLE) LTD   

 Address:   HORSE AND JOCKEY 
9-10 NEW STREET 
ROSS-ON-WYE 
HEREFORDSHIRE 
HR9 7DA 

  
 
 
 
 

     

 DPS Links:    

  
LID: 30510 
Name: MICHAEL HUDSON 
Licence status: DPS 
Issued: 07/06/2017 
Unlinked:  
 

     

 Incidents:    

 Date: 09/07/2017 00:47 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE 
CALL FROM MOP ABOUT LOUD MUSIC COMING FROM THE PREMISES. NO POLICE 
ATTENDANCE 
SHARED WITH EHO AND AUTHORITY BY E-MAIL 
 
Date: 08/07/2017 00:23 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE 
CALL FROM MOP ABOUT LOUD SHOUTING FROM CUSTOMERS WHO ARE ALSO 
OUTSIDE IN THE STREET DRINKING. NO POLICE ATTENDANCE. 
SHARED WITH EHO AND AUTHORITY BY E-MAIL 
 
Date: 07/07/2017 23:23 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME and 
DISORDER 
CALL FROM MOP ABOUT LOUD NOISE COMING FROM THE PUB. NO POLICE 
ATTENDANCE. 
SHARED WITH EHO AND AUTHORITY BY E-MAIL 
 
Date: 16/06/2017 22:33 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE 
LOCAL RESIDENT COMPLAINING ABOUT EXCESSIVE MUSIC NOISE FROM THE 
PREMISES 
NO POLICE DEPLOYMENT 
EHO INFORMED BY E-MAIL 
 
Date: 16/06/2017 23:25 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE 
CALL FROM ANON PERSON, THAT THERE IS LOUD NOISE IN THE PUB AND HE HAS 
CONCERN IT WILL GET WORSE 
OFFICERS DID ATTEND AT 0056hrs, CUSTOMERS LEAVING QUIETLY 
EHO INFORMED BY E-MAIL 
 
 

26



Date: 29/05/2017 00:06 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
CALLER REPORTING SHOUTING, BOTTLES BEING SMASHED AND PERSONS BANGING 
ON HER DOOR. CALLER BELIEVES BEING CAUSED BY CUSTOMERS LEAVING THE 
PUB AND THAT SHE WAS BEING TARGETED AS SHE HAS COMPLAINED ABOUT THE 
PREMISES PREVIOUS. NO POLICE DEPLOYMENT 
 
Date: 28/05/2017 15:38 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
CALL FROM MOP THAT LIVE MUSIC WAS GOING ON  - MUSIC WAS BEING TURNED UP 
EXCESSIVELY, AND THAT THERE WAS SHOUTING AND SWEARING FROM 
CUSTOMERS IN THE BEER GARDEN. NO POLICE DEPLOYMENT. EHO ADVICE GIVEN 
 
Date: 26/05/2017 21:50 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
MOP REPORTING AMPLIFIED MUSIC BEING PLAYED AFTER ALLOWED LICENSED 
HOUR. NO POLICE DEPLOYMENT 
 
Date: 30/04/2017 23:56 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
MOP REPORTING A NUMBER OF PERSONS LEAVING THE PREMISES SHOUTING AND 
SCREAMING. IT IS REPORTED THAT THEY ARE EXTREMELY INTOXICATED AND 
FALLING ALL OVER THE PLACE. THIS IS A RESIDENTIAL AREA AND THE ISSUES ARE 
ONGOING.  THEY ALSO HAVE GLASSES OUT IN THE STREET. NO ATTENDANCE BY 
OFFICERS 
 
Date: 29/04/2017 22:49 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
REPORT OF A NUMBER OF YOUTHS RUNNING UP AND DOWN THE STREET SHOUTING 
AND SCREAMING. THERE ARE ALSO WOMEN DRINKING ON THE STREET O/S THE 
PREMISES.  IT IS VERY NOISY AND ROWDY AND THE ISSUES HAVE BEEN REPORTED 
MANY TIMES. OFFICERS CONDUCTED AND AREA SEARCH WITH NO TRACE OF 
ANYONE. 
 
Date: 29/04/2017 23:59 
Licensing objective – Prevention of CRIME AND DISORDER 
REPORTING A GROUP OF YOUTHS HAVE EXITED THE PREMISES AND ARE ROWDY 
AND APPEAR TO BE ON SOMETHING. NO POLICE DEPLOYMENT 
 
Date: 17/04/2017 22:42 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
MOP REPORTING THAT THE HORSE AND JOCKEY HAVE A TV SET UP IN THE GARDEN 
AND ITS BLASTING OUT COMMENTARY VERY LOUDLY.  
HORSE AND JOCKEY HAVE A MUSIC LICENCE THAT IS PERMITTED ONE HOUR OVER 
THE DESIGNATED TIME (2300) ON BANK HOLIDAYS, BUT ONLY INDOORS, SO COULD 
BE IN BREACH OF THEIR LICENCE.  
CONSIDERED CCTV TO CHECK IF PREMISES CLOSED HOWEVER NOT AN  
AREA COVERED BY HEREFORD CCTV.  NO ATTENDANCE 
 
Date: 16/04/2017 22:30 

27



Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
NOISE NUISANCE FROM THE PREMISES MUSIC STILL BEING PLAYED AND THE 
PREMISES IS MEANT TO BE CLOSED AT 2230 AND THE MUSIC OFF AT 2200HRS. 
CUSTOMERS ARE STILL ENTERING THE PREMISES AT THE TIME OF THE CALL. 
Date: 15/04/2017 00:03  
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
REPORT THAT MUSIC IS STILL BEING PLAYED PAST THE LICENCE TIMES WHICH IS 
POSSIBLY A BREACH OF LICENCE. NO OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE AS THEY 
ATTENDED JUST UNDER AN HOUR AGO AND ESTABLISH LICENSING CONDITIONS. 
 
Date: 15/04/2017 00:33 
MOP REPORTING PERSON STILL INSIDE THE PREMISES AND THEY SHOULD HAVE 
CLOSED BY NOW. NO OFFICERS ATTENDED AS CALLED RECEIVED 3 MINUTES AFTER 
LICENSING OPERATING HOURS AND DEEMED BY CT NOT SUFFICIENT TIME HAS 
LAPSED TO REMOVE ALL CUSTOMERS AT THIS STAGE 
 
Date: 14/04/2017 23:11 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
REPORT BY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC - MUSIC FROM OUTSIDE THE PREMISES WHICH 
POSSIBLY BREACHED THE PREMISES LICENCE. ON POLICE ATTENDANCE NO MUSIC 
IN THE STREET HOWEVER THE BACK DOOR WAS OPEN WHICH COULD HAVE BEEN 
THE REASON AS THERE WAS MUSIC BEING PLAYED INSIDE. THE BARMAN CLAIMED 
THEY HAD AN EXTENDED LICENCE FOR THE BANK HOLIDAY.  
 
Date: 13/04/2017 23:00 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
REPORT BY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC - MUSIC FROM INSIDE AND OUTSIDE THE 
PREMISES WHICH POSSIBLY BREACHED THE PREMISES LICENCE. NO POLICE 
ATTENDANCE. 
 
Date: 08/04/2017 23:00 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
REPORT BY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC - MUSIC FROM INSIDE AND OUTSIDE THE 
PREMISES WHICH POSSIBLY BREACHED THE PREMISES LICENCE. NO POLICE 
ATTENDANCE. 
 
Date: 31/03/2017 23:00 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
MOP REPORTING LOUD AMPLIFIED MUSIC FROM THE PREMISES. NO POLICE 
ATTENDANCE. FURTHER CALL AT 2347HRS REGARDS EXCESSIVE NOISE/SWEARING 
FROM THE REAR GARDEN, AGAIN NO POLICE ATTENDANCE 
E-MAIL TO OWNERS AGENTS WITH DETAILS OF BOTH MATTER 
 
Date: 19/03/2017 00:30 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
E-MAIL TO ROSS SNT FROM LOCAL RESIDENT  
I AM WRITING ONCE MORE REGARDING THE HORSE AND JOCKEY PUB ON NEW 
STREET.  
ALTHOUGH WE WERE NOT AWARE OF ANY PROBLEMS AFTER CLOSING TIME ON 

28



EITHER FRIDAY OR SATURDAY NIGHT, THIS WEEKEND WAS EXTREMELY NOISY, 
WITH MUSIC BEING PLAYED ON FRIDAY NIGHT SO LOUDLY THAT OUR WINDOWS AND 
DOORS WERE RATTLING. THROUGHOUT THE EVENING AND NIGHT VERY DRUNK, 
OUT OF CONTROL PEOPLE WERE SCREAMING, SHOUTING AND SWEARING ON THE 
STREET OUTSIDE THE PUB AND IN THE PUB GARDEN, SO WE HAD IT FROM ALL 
SIDES. ON FRIDAY NIGHT WE RANG THE ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH PEOPLE IN 
HEREFORD AND ALSO SPOKE TO THE PERSON MANNING THE WEST MERCIA POLICE 
SWITCHBOARD, BUT THE LATTER TOLD THAT UNLESS THERE WAS A PROBLEM 
AFTER 00:30 THERE WAS NOTHING THE POLICE CAN DO.  IT WAS ALMOST AS NOISY 
LAST NIGHT, WITH LARGE NUMBERS OF PEOPLE TAKING GLASSES AND BOTTLES 
OUT OF THE PUB AND DRINKING ON THE STREET, AND MAKING A LOT OF NOISE. 
THIS MORNING WE AGAIN HAD TO CLEAR UP THE ALCO-POP BOTTLES AND GLASSES 
FROM THE PAVEMENT AND WINDOW SILLS.  
DOES THERE ACTUALLY HAVE TO BE AN AFFRAY ON THE STREET BEFORE THE 
POLICE ARE ABLE TO TAKE ACTION? THE PEOPLE OPERATING THE PUB TURN A 
BLIND EYE TO PEOPLE TAKING DRINKS ONTO THE STREET AND SEEM TO THINK 
THAT THEY ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMMOTION CAUSED BY THEIR 
CUSTOMERS EITHER ON OR OUTSIDE THEIR PREMISES. THEY CERTAINLY CONTINUE 
TO SERVE PEOPLE WHO ARE CLEARLY INCAPACITATED BY DRINK. WE HABITUALLY 
STAY UP LATE ON FRIDAY AND SATURDAY NIGHTS BECAUSE IT IS TOO NOISY TO 
SLEEP BEFORE 12:30, AND WE USUALLY DON'T VENTURE OUT IN THE EVENING AT 
THE WEEKENDS BECAUSE OF THE AGGRESSIVE AND UNPREDICTABLE BEHAVIOUR 
OF THE PUB'S CLIENTELE. 
 
Date: 05/03/2017 22:41 
Description: BREACH OF LICENCE/NOISE NUISANCE 
LOCAL RESIDENT REPORTING LIVE OR RECORDED MUSIC BEING PLAYED INSIDE 
THE PREMISES IN BREACH OF THE LICENCE . NO POLICE DEPLOYMENT 
 
Date: 19/02/2017 00:33 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
LOCAL RESIDENT REPORTING LIVE OR RECORDED MUSIC BEING PLAYED INSIDE 
THE PREMISES IN BREACH OF LICENCE, WITH 4/5 OUTSIDE THE PREMISES DRINKING 
IN THE STREET. 
 
Date: 14/02/2017 22:35 
Licensing objective – Prevention of CRIME AND DISORDER 
REPORT FROM A MEMBER OF BAR STAFF THAT AN INTOXICATED MALE WAS 
SWEARING AND REFUSING TO LEAVE. HE IS WELL KNOWN AND HAS BEEN ABUSIVE 
ON PREVIOUS OCCASIONS. 
MALE WAS EVENTUALLY ESCORTED FROM THE PREMISES 
 
Date: 04/02/2017 00:00 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
EMAIL RECEIVED IN ROSS SNT EMAIL ON SUNDAY 05/02/16. PC 3202 HAS REPLIED 
ASKING WHY IT WASN'T REPORTED AT THE TIME. HE HAD BEEN ON DUTY BOTH 
NIGHTS. 
JUST TO LET YOU KNOW IT HAS BEEN VERY NOISY OUTSIDE THE HORSE & JOCKEY 
AGAIN THIS WEEKEND, WITH SHOUTING AND VOMITING ON THE STREET OUTSIDE 
THE PUB ON FRIDAY NIGHT, AND LAST NIGHT, PEOPLE SHOUTING, SMOKING AND 
DRINKING OUTSIDE THE FRONT OF THE PUB AFTER MIDNIGHT, ALTHOUGH THEY 
ARE SUPPOSED TO USE THE SMOKING AREA IN THE REAR OF THE PUB. THE PUB 
DOES NOTHING TO CONTROL THIS BEHAVIOUR AND WE OFTEN SEE PEOPLE 
SMOKING AND DRINKING OUT OF PUB GLASSES ON THE STREET IN THE EVENING, 

29



ESPECIALLY AT WEEKENDS, AND THEY TEND TO SPILL OUT DOWN THE STREET. WE 
SOMETIMES FIND BEER AND WINE GLASSES OUTSIDE OUR DOORS IN THE MORNING. 
THIS MORNING THERE'S LOADS OF CIGARETTE BUTTS AND BROKEN GLASS ON THE 
GROUND OUTSIDE THE PUB, ON THE PAVEMENT AND ON THE ROAD, AND NO ONE 
HAS YET BOTHERED TO SWEEP IT UP ALTHOUGH WE WENT IN EARLIER TODAY TO 
ASK THEM TO DO SO AS IT IS A PUBLIC HAZARD. 
WE WOULD BE GRATEFUL IF YOU COULD HAVE A WORD WITH THEM. 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: 27/12/2016 00:10 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
CALL FROM A NEIGHBOUR REPORTING LOUD MUSIC COMING FORM THE PUB WHICH 
SHOULD HAVE BEEN TURNED OFF BY THE TIME OF HIS CALL TO US AS PER THEIR 
LICENCE CONDITIONS. UPON MY ARRIVAL AT APPROXIMATELY 00:29 HOURS I COULD 
HEAR PERSONS LAUGHING ETC INSIDE AND COULD HEAR MUSIC BEING PLAYED. I 
APPROACHED THE PREMISES AND THE FRONT DOOR WAS CLOSED BUT UNLOCKED. 
I ENTERED THE PUB WHERE I SAW APPROXIMATELY 15 PERSONS INSIDE.  
THERE WERE ALCOHOLIC DRINKS ON THE BAR AND I SPOKE TO A MALE WHO 
IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS MICHAEL HUDSON WHO STATED THAT HE WAS IN CHARGE 
OF THE PREMISES. HUDSON ASKED WHAT THE PROBLEM WAS AND AT THIS POINT A 
FEMALE WHO WAS BEHIND THE BAR BEGAN ASKING THE CUSTOMERS TO LEAVE 
WHICH THEY DID QUITE QUICKLY. I LATER FOUND OUT THIS FEMALE IS HUDSON'S 
PARTNER WHO DOES NOT WORK AT THE PUB BUT WAS HELPING OUT.  
I EXPLAINED WHY WE WERE THERE AND ASKED WHO THE DPS WAS AND HUDSON 
STATED IT WAS A MALE BY THE NAME OF STAN. I ASKED IF STAN WAS ON THE 
PREMISES WHICH HE STATED HE WAS UP UNTIL JUST AFTER MIDNIGHT AND HE 
WENT HOME. HUDSON STATED THAT THEY ARE LICENSED UNTIL 1AM BUT THEY 
STOPPED SERVING ALCOHOL AT MIDNIGHT. I ASKED IF HUDSON OR HIS PARTNER 
WERE PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS TO WHICH THEY STATED THEY ARE NOT SO I 
ASKED TO SEE THE PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY WHICH THEY PRODUCED FOR 
ME. HAVING LOOKED AT THIS IT STATED THAT THERE HOURS FOR THE SALE OFF 
ALCOHOL WAS UP UNTIL 11PM ON A MONDAY NIGHT BUT AS IT WAS BOXING DAY 
THEY HAD AN EXTENSION FOR AN EXTRA HOUR PAST THERE NORMAL LICENSING 
HOURS SO UP UNTIL MIDNIGHT SO THEY ARE NOT LICENSED UNTIL 1AM.  I 
EXPLAINED THIS TO HUDSON BUT HE DIDN'T REALLY UNDERSTAND WHAT I WAS 
SAYING.  
I THEN ASKED TO SEE A COPY OF THE FULL LICENCE SO I COULD CHECK THEIR 
LICENCE CONDITIONS. AT THIS POINT HUDSON STARTED TO GET ALL PANICKY AND 
STATED HE WOULD MAKE CONTACT WITH STAN. HE TRIED THIS SEVERAL TIMES HE 
TOLD ME WITHOUT SUCCESS. HUDSON THEN ASKED IF IT HAD TO BE STAN THAT I 
SPOKE TO OR IF IT COULD BE ONE OF THE OTHER DPS'S. AT THIS POINT I 
EXPLAINED YOU CAN ONLY HAVE ONE DPS AND I NEEDED TO SPEAK TO HIM. 
HUDSON CLEARLY DID NOT HAVE ANY IDEA WHAT I WAS TALKING ABOUT AS BOTH 
HIM AND HIS PARTNER KEPT ASKING WHAT IT WAS I WAS ASKING FOR AND WHY. I 
EXPLAINED THAT THE FULL PREMISES LICENCE SHOULD BE ON THE PREMISES AND 
AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION AT ANY TIME. HUDSON THEN STATED THAT IT WILL BE 
ON THE PREMISES AND SAID HE WOULD FIND IT. HE RETURNED A FEW MINUTES 
LATER WITH A PLASTIC STORAGE BOX FULL OF STUFF AND ASKED HIS PARTNER TO 
LOOK IN THERE FOR IT. HE THEN SAID HE WAS STILL UNABLE TO GET HOLD OF THE 
DPS SO STATED HE WOULD GO AND GET HIM AND BRING HIM TO THE PUB. HUDSON 
THEN LEFT THE PUB AND RETURNED APPROXIMATELY 10 MINUTES LATER WITH A 
MALE WHO STATED HE WAS THE DPS.  

30



I ASKED TO SEE HIS PERSONAL LICENCE WHICH HE PRODUCED TO ME. THE 
LICENCE HAD THE NAME OF NEIL STANLEY WITH AN ADDRESS OF 19A BROOK END 
STREET, ROSS ON WYE, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR9 7EE (DIFFERENT TO THE ONE ON 
THE PREMISES LICENCE) PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER ELINDC/A/009248. STANLEY 
WAS CLEARLY INTOXICATED AND STATED THAT HE HAD BEEN AT THE PREMISES 
UNTIL JUST AFTER MIDNIGHT AND WAS AT HOME IN BED. I ASKED STANLEY FOR THE 
FULL PREMISES LICENCE AND INITIALLY HE STATED THAT THE PROPERTY OWNERS 
NEW RIVER RETAIL HAVE GOT IT. I EXPLAINED THAT A COPY OF IT SHOULD BE ON 
THE PREMISES AT ALL TIMES. HE THEN SAID IT MIGHT BE ON THE BACK OF A DOOR 
BEHIND THE BAR. IT WAS NOT THERE.  
I EXPLAINED THAT MY CONCERN WAS THAT THEY DID NOT KNOW WHERE THERE 
LICENCE WAS SO HOW COULD THEY COMPLY WITH THEIR CONDITIONS IF THEY DO 
NOT KNOW WHAT THEY ARE. STANLEY STATED HE KNEW WHAT THE CONDITIONS 
WERE BUT PRIOR TO STANLEY ARRIVING HUDSON STATED HE IS LICENSED TO STAY 
OPEN UNTIL 1AM BUT THEY CHOSE TO CLOSE AT MIDNIGHT. THIS IS INCORRECT.   
 
Date: 18/12/2016 22:13 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
LOUD MUSIC FROM THE PREMISES - FURTHER CALL FROM MOP AT 2338, 
CUSTOMERS STILL AT THE PUB AND MUSIC BLASTING OUT, OFFICERS DID ATTEND 
BUT DID NOT ENTER, MUSIC COULD BE HEARD - ALBEIT NOT LOUD AND CUSTOMERS 
STILL IN THE PREMISES.  INFORMATION SHARED WITH NEW RIVER (PLH) 
 
Date: 20/11/2016 00:54 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
NOISE, SWEARING AND ASB MOST WEEKENDS WHEN CUSTOMERS LEAVE THE PUB. 
NO POLICE DEPLOYMENT 
 
Date: 12/11/2016 00:12 
Licensing objective – Prevention of CRIME AND DISORDER 
A REPORT FROM A MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC THAT THERE WAS A FIGHT IN THE BEER 
GARDEN AND THE PUB WAS STILL SERVING. OFFICERS ATTENDED AND SPOKE TO 
THE BAR STAFF WHO WERE COOPERATIVE. NO DRINKS WERE BEING SERVED AND 
ABOUT 15 PEOPLE WERE INSIDE FINISHING THERE DRINKS. THERE WAS 1 PERSON 
IN THE BEER GARDEN FINISHING A CIGARETTE AND MUSIC WAS BEING PLAYED. 
ESTABLISHED THAT THE LICENCE WAS UNTIL 0030 TO EJECT CUSTOMERS WHICH 
THE BAR STAFF WERE IN THE PROCESS OF DOING. NO DISORDER SEEN AND NO 
OFFENCES ESTABLISHED. 
 
Date: 04/11/2016 00:07 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
CALL FROM MOP - CUSTOMERS ARE STILL IN THE PREMISES AND BEING 'REALLY 
LOUD AND DRUNK'.  NO BREACH OF LICENCE. NO POLICE DEPLOYMENT 
 
Date: 30/10/2016 00:55 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
CALL FROM MOP, LOUD NOISE/MUSIC INSIDE THE PREMISES. NO POLICE 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Date: 23/10/2016 22:45 
Description: BREACH OF LICENCE 
CALL FROM MOP - PREMISES IN BREACH OF PREMISES LICENCE - MUSIC STILL 

31



BEING PLAYED WHEN THEY SHOULD BE CLOSED. NO POLICE DEPLOYMENT 
 
Date: 10/09/2016 00:30 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
'CONTACT US' MESSAGE FROM A MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC, COMPLAINING ABOUT 
LOUD MUSIC, 'LOCKS INS' AND THEIR VIEW THAT THE PREMISES IS A BREEDING 
GROUND FOR TROUBLE. 
 
Date: 10/09/2016 00:43 
Description: MOP REPORTING THAT THEY HAD JUST SEEN OFFICERS  LEAVE AND 
DRIVING AWAY BUT THERE ARE STILL PEOPLE THERE SMOKING AND LAUGHING AND 
THEY HAVE JUST LET OFF ONE OF THOSE FIRE LANTERNS - CAN THE OFFICERS GO 
BACK PLEASE 
OFFICERS REVISITED - NO LIGHTS ON AND NO NOISE HEARD 
 
Date: 10/09/2016 00:28 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
MOP MAKING A COMPLAINT ABOUT THE PUB BREACHING THERE LICENSING NEXT 
DOOR. THE MUSIC IS STILL GOING ON. 
LOCATION VISITED - NO LIGHTS ON NO NOISE HEARD 
 
Date: 19/08/2016 22:42 
Licensing objection – Protection of CHILDREN FROM HARM 
Description: FEMALE REPORTING THAT SHE HAD BEEN IN THE PUB WITH FRIENDS 
AND HAD BEEN REFUSED SERVICE AS SHE WAS 17. FEMALE SAYS SHE HAD BEEN 
SERVED MANY TIMES BEFORE 
PREMISES VISITED, NO REFUSAL BOOK IN USE AND NO KNOWLEDGE OF INCIDENT 
REPORTED BY FEMALE 
 
Date: 12/08/2016 23:21 
Licensing objective – Prevention of CRIME AND DISORDER 
RESIDENT OF NEW STREET PHONED POLICE REPORTING A DRUNK MALE WHO HAD 
LEFT THE HORSE AND JOCKEY WAS HANGING AROUND SAYING THAT HE WAS 
GOING TO BEAT SOMEBODY UP. THE MALE WAS SWEARING LOUDLY. INCIDENT 
WOULD APPEAR TO BE LINKED TO 0853S 120816 AND 0893S 120816. POLICE 
ATTENDED AND GAVE THE MALE WORDS OF ADVISE. 
 
Date: 12/08/2016 23:16 
Description: DISORDER 
BAR STAFF RANG POLICE TO SAY THERE HAD BEEN A SCUFFLE OUTSIDE 
FOLLOWING A MALE BEING TOLD TO LEAVE THE PUB. THE MALE HAD APPARENTLY 
KICKED SOME CARS AS HE LEFT. POLICE DID NOT ATTEND AS OFFENDER HAD LEFT. 
 
Date: 12/08/2016 23:55 
Licensing objective – Prevention of CRIME AND DISORDER 
RESIDENT OF NEW STREET PHONED POLICE REPORTING A MALE AND FEMALE 
WERE OUTSIDE THE HORSE AND JOCKEY SCREAMING AT EACH OTHER. (CALL 
TAKER COULD HEAR SHOUTING IN BACKGROUND) FEMALE WAS HEARD TO SHOUT 
"GET OFF ME". POLICE ATTENDED. THE FEMALE PARTY HAD BEEN PHYSICALLY 
ASSAULTED WITH INJURIES TO HER FACE. 
 
Date: 06/08/2016 00:16 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 

32



REPORTING NOISE PROBLEMS FROM THE PREMISES AS THERE IS A LIVE BAND STILL 
PLAYING AND CAUSING A DISTURBANCE. 
LICENCE ALLOWS LIVE MUSIC PERMITTED UNTIL MIDNIGHT.  CALLER WILL CALL 
BACK IF PERSISTS PAST 01:00 OFFICERS ATTENDED AND ALL WAS SILENT AS AT 
00:30 
 
Date: 12/07/2016 00:01 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
MOP REPORTING NOISE ISSUES - LOUD MUSIC 
EHO MADE AWARE BY E-MAIL 
PLH INFORMED BY E-MAIL 
 
 
 
 
Date: 03/07/2016 22:38 
Licensing objective – Prevention of CRIME AND DISORDER 
REPORTS OF 20 + PEOPLE FIGHTING IN THE STREET HAVING COME FROM THE 
HORSE AND JOCKEY. SUSPECTS BELIEVED TO HAVE RUN BACK INTO THE PUB. ON 
POLICE ARRIVAL. DPS SPOKEN TO, FOYER OF THE PREMISES HAS A STRONG SMELL 
OF CANNABIS. OWNER COMES ACROSS TO POLICE AS BEING ANTI POLICE AND 
UNHELPFUL. 
 
Date: 03/07/2016 01:07 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
CALL FROM MOP ABOUT EXCESSIVE NOISE FROM CUSTOMERS IN THE BEER 
GARDEN. NO POLICE ATTENDANCE 
DETAILS PASSED TO EHO BY E-MAIL 
 
Date: 02/07/2016 12:30 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
CALL FROM MOP ABOUT EXCESSIVE NOISE AND INCIDENTS OCCURRING AT THE 
PREMISES THE PREVIOUS EVENING 
INFORMATION PASSED TO EHO BY E-MAIL 
 
Date: 01/07/2016 22:38 
Licensing objective – Prevention of CRIME AND DISORDER 
ANON PERSON CALLED POLICE REPORTING A FIGHT IN NEW STREET CAR PARK 
INVOLVING ABOUT 20 YOUTHS FROM THE HORSE AND JOCKEY. NO OTHER CALLS. 
POLICE ATTENDED WITHIN 5 MINUTES BUT NO SIGNS OF ANYTHING HAVING TAKEN 
PLACE. 
 
Date: 26/06/2016 01:10 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
CALL FROM MOP OF EXCESSIVE NOISE FROM THE PREMISES - INCLUDING AFTER 
HOURS SERVING - MATTER DEALT WITH AS PER LOG 0057S260616 
INFORMATION SHARED WITH EHO BY E-MAIL 
 
Date: 26/06/2016 00:51 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
OFFICER ATTENDED THE PREMISE AT 01:05 AND FOUND THE FRONT DOOR CLOSED 

33



AND CURTAIN DRAWN HOWEVER COULD HEAR MUSIC AND NOISE FROM INSIDE. THE 
FRONT DOOR WAS NOT LOCKED AND ON ENTERING IT WAS CLEAR THAT ALCOHOL 
WAS STILL BEING SERVED, MUSIC WAS PLAYING, CUSTOMERS WERE ON THE DANCE 
FLOOR AND IN THE BACK BAR AREA. THE MANAGER, MICHAEL HUDSON WAS 
PRESENT AND WAS AWARE OF HIS LICENSING HOURS AND CONDITIONS. TOLD TO 
CLOSE AND GIVEN UNTIL 01:30 TO CLOSE UP.  
OFFICER ATTENDED AT 01:40 AND THERE WERE STILL CUSTOMERS IN THE PUB, 
ALTHOUGH THE MUSIC WAS OFF, THE BAR WAS SHUT DOWN, MOST LIGHTS WERE 
OFF. HUDSON EXPLAINED THAT BUSINESS WAS GOING WELL AND IT WAS NORMAL 
TO PUSH THE HOURS BY 30 MINUTES. HE ALSO STATED THAT HE HAD FAMILY DOWN 
STAYING WHICH WAS WHY AFTER GETTING FINAL 3 CUSTOMERS OUT, THERE WERE 
STILL PERSONS PRESENT. HUDSON WAS ADVISED THAT THERE HAD BEEN SEVERAL 
COMPLAINTS REGARDING HIS NOISE AND LATE NIGHTS HOURS AND THAT I WOULD 
SUBMIT A REPORT FOR LICENSING OFFICE. 
INFORMATION SHARED WITH EHO BY E-MAIL 
 
 
 
Date: 25/06/2016 00:05 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
MOP REPORTING EXCESSIVE NOISE FROM THE PREMISES 
NO POLICE ATTENDANCE 
INFORMATION SHARED WITH EHO BY E-MAIL 
 
Date: 20/06/2016 21:00 
Licensing objective – Prevention of CRIME AND DISORDER 
POLICE WERE CALLED BY A MOP THAT HER DAUGHTER HAD BEEN FOLLOWED BY A 
MALE. MALE HAD BEEN FOLLOWED BY THE CALLER AND HAD BEEN SEEN TO ENTER 
THE HORSE AND JOCKEY. ON POLICE ARRIVAL AT THE PUB, SUSPECT MALE WAS 
LOCATED IN THE PUB COMPLETELY INTOXICATED. HE WAS SPOKEN TO AT LENGTH 
OUTSIDE THE PUB. WHILST POLICE PRESENT THE OWNER HAS ASKED POLICE TO 
MOVE AWAY FROM THE PUB DESPITE BEING TOLD THAT POLICE WERE DEALING 
WITH AN INCIDENT. AGAIN THE OWNER DISPLAYS VERY ANTI POLICE ATTITUDE. 
 
Date: 12/06/2016 00:33 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
NOISE COMPLIANT FROM MOP. EHO ADVICE GIVEN. INFO SHARED WITH EHO BY E-
MAIL 
 
Date: 11/06/2016 23:40 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
NOISE COMPLAINT FROM MOP. EHO ADVICE GIVE. INFO SHARED WITH EHO BY E-
MAIL 
 
Date: 10/06/2016 23:43 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
NOISE COMPLAINT FROM MOP - EHO ADVICE GIVE. SHARED WITH EHO BY E-MAIL 
 
Date: 05/06/2016 01:14 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
MOP REPORTING EXCESSIVE NOISE FROM INSIDE THE PREMISES (NOT MUSIC). EHO 

34



ADVICE GIVEN NO POLICE ATTENDANCE. 
INFORMATION SHARED WITH EHO BY E-MAIL 
 
Date: 05/06/2016 01:45 
Description: NOISE NUISANCE 
FURTHER CALL ABOUT NOISE AT THE PREMISES WITH CUSTOMERS BEING NOISY IN 
THE BEER GARDEN. OFFICER DID ATTEND, 'LISTENED' NO NOISE HEARD. EHO 
ADVICE GIVEN. INFO SHARED WITH EHO BY E-MAIL 
 
Date: 14/05/2016 00:10 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
RESIDENT OF NEW STREET PHONED POLICE TO SAY THAT THE PUB WAS STILL 
PLAYING VERY LOUD MUSIC AND THAT THERE WAS A SPEAKER IN THE PUB 
GARDEN. POLICE DID NOT ATTEND. 
 
Date: 07/05/2016 21:30 
Licensing objective – Prevention of CRIME AND DISORDER 
REPORT BY NEIGHBOUR OF DISTURBANCE INSIDE PUB.  OFFICERS ATTENDED, ALL 
WAS IN ORDER.  BAR STAFF STATED THERE HAD BEEN A DISAGREEMENT BETWEEN 
SOME LADS FROM FOOTBALL TEAMS.  NO ONE CAME FORWARD WITH ANY 
COMPLAINTS. 
 
Date: 01/05/2016 07:59 
Licensing objective – Prevention of NOISE NUISANCE, Prevention of CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
REPORT OF EXCESSIVE NOISE FROM PREMISES THAT HAS BEEN GOING ON ALL 
NIGHT. NO POLICE DEPLOYMENT 
INFO SHARED WITH EHO BY E-MAIL 

     
 
 

35





ELI PREM G – 11 Memo to Responsible Authorities 1  Issue 3 (07/09) 

MEMORANDUM 
To : RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES/INTERESTED PARTIES 

From : LICENSING SECTION, ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND TRADING 
STANDARDS 

Tel : 01432 261886 My Ref : LUB/PR00478 

Date : 26/07/2017 Your Ref : 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
NOTIFICATION OF APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE 

The Licensing Section has received the following applications for the REVIEW of a premises 
licence.   A summary of each application is provided in the table below.  If you would like to 
view any of the applications copies are available at the licensing section.   

Should you wish to make a representation in respect of any one of the applications listed 
then please submit your information on the memorandum below to the licensing section 
before expiry of the 28 day representation period which is the date shown in column 5 of the 
table below.  Please be aware that the licensing authority can only consider those 
representations that are relevant to the four licensing objectives:  Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder, Prevention of Public Nuisance, Public safety and Protection of Children 
from Harm. 

For the Environmental Health Commercial and Environmental Protection Teams should 
officers wish to raise any issues in respect of any of the applications listed below please 
contact the Environmental Health team (licensing) in good time for the relevant 
representations to be co-ordinated and made to the licensing section within the 28 day 
period. 

Premise 
Name 

Premise 
address 

Applicant Grounds Start of 
28day 
Period 

End of 
28day 
Period 

Horse And 
Jockey Inn, 

9-10 New 
Street, Ross 
on wye, 
Herefordshire, 
HR9 7DA 

Herefordshire 
Council -  
Environmental 
Health 
Department 

Not 
promoting 
the licensing 
objective of 
the 
prevention of 
public 
nuisance. 

26/07/2017 22/08/2017 

LUCY BOND 
LICENSING TECHNICAL OFFICER 
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND TRADING STANDARDS 

Appendix 3

37



2 

MEMORANDUM 
To : LICENSING OFFICER 

From : TRADING STANDARDS 
Tel : 01432261987 My Ref : LW/051631 

Date : 10.08.2017 Your Ref : LUB/PR00478 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE 
HORSE AND JOCKEY 

Having assessed the above application, I would like to make the following representation: 

Representation Industry 
Guidance 

PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 

As an authorised body under the Licensing Act 2003, 
Herefordshire Council Environmental Health and Trading 
Standards have received details of the review instructed by 
Environmental Health for Horse and Jockey Inn, 9-10 New Street, 
Ross on Wye HR9 7DA.  

Trading Standards have the responsibility for enforcing the 
Licensing Act 2003 in respect of sales of alcohol to anyone under 
the age of eighteen.  

After looking at your current licence under the section protection of 

38



3 

children from harm we would seek to include the following 
conditions on the premises licence:  

1. All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in
responsible alcohol retailing to the minimum standard of
BIIAB level 1 or any equivalent training course within 1
month of commencing employment at the premises. Where
there are existing staff this training shall be completed
within 3 months of the date that this condition first appears
on the licence. Refresher training will be conducted at 6
monthly intervals.  Training records shall be kept on the
premises and produced to the police or an ‘authorised
person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act
2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of
Herefordshire Council on demand.

2. A written or electronic register of refusals will be kept
including a description of the people who have been unable
to provide required identification to prove their age. Such
records shall be kept for a period of 12 months. It will be
collected and reviewed on a daily basis by the Designated
Premises Supervisor and produced to the police or an
‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the
Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards
Officer of Herefordshire Council on demand.

3. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such
policy shall be written down and kept at the premises. The
policy shall be produced on demand of the Police or an
‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the
Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards
Officer of Herefordshire Council.  Prominent, clear and
legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall also be
displayed at all entrances to the premises as well as at, at
least one location behind any sale area advertising the
scheme operated.

LEAH WILSON 
TRADING STANDARDS OFFICER 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 

39





41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55





Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council 

8 St Owen Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
Part A - Premises Licence  

Premises Licence Number  PR00478  (App to Vary Premise DPS) 

Part 1 - Premises details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

THE HORSE & JOCKEY 
9-10 NEW STREET  

Post town  ROSS-ON-WYE Postcode  HR9 7DA 

Telephone number  01989 763834 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Not applicable 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence (All indoors unless otherwise stated) 

1. A performance of live music
2. Any playing of recorded music
3. Facilities for similar entertainment
4. Dancing
5. Sale by retail of alcohol (Indoors and Outdoors)
Restrictions on Licensable Activities as numbered above 

1. Amplified ancillary and un-amplified music preformed by no more than 2 entertainers.
2. Amplified recorded music ancillary to sale of alcohol.
3. Karaoke

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 

Monday-Wednesday: 11:00 - 23:00 
Thursday-Saturday: 11:00 - 00:00 
Sunday: 12:00 - 22:30 

The following non standard timings apply to all licensable activities listed above:-  
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of all Bank Holiday weekends, Thursday preceding 
Easter weekend, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day:  An additional hour permitted at the end of 
normal licensing hours. 
On New Year’s Eve the permitted hours shall extend through from the end of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day. 

Appendix 5

57



Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council 

8 St Owen Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ 

The opening hours of the premises 

Monday-Wednesday: 11:00 - 23:30 
Thursday-Saturday: 11:00 - 00:30 
Sunday: 12:00 - 23:00 

The following non standard timings apply to all licensable activities listed above:- 
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of all Bank Holiday weekends, Thursday preceding 
Easter weekend, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day:  An additional hour permitted at the end of 
normal licensing hours. 
On New Year’s Eve the permitted hours shall extend through from the end of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day. 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies 

Both on and off the premises 

Part 2 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises 
licence  

NewRiver Retail (Mantle) Limited 
37 Maddox Street 
London 
W1S 2PP 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

09682036 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises the supply of alcohol  

Michael Hudson 
10 New Street 
Ross-on-Wye 
Herefordshire 
HR9 7DA 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol  

Licence number: xxxxxxxxxx 
Issuing authority: Herefordshire Council 

58



Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council 

8 St Owen Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ 

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions 

Irresponsible Drinks Promotions 
1.  (1)   The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.  
(2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 

activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the 
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—  
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 

encourage, individuals to—  
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 

supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the 
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or  

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;  

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in 
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;  

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in 
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of 
drunkenness in any favourable manner;  

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than 
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 

Free Drinking Water 
2.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to

customers where it is reasonably available.

Age verification 
3. (1)   The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age

verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 
alcohol.  

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that 
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification 
policy.  

(3)  The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, 
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and 
either—  
(a) a holographic mark, or  
(b) an ultraviolet feature.  

Small Measures 
4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
customers in the following measures—  
(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;  
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and  

59



Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council 

8 St Owen Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ 

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;  
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 

available to customers on the premises; and  
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 

alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

Below Cost Price 
 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.  

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol 
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-  

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 

premises licence, or 

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 

licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who 
holds a personal licence. 

Door supervision 
Each individual required to carry out a security activity must be licensed by the Security Industry 
Authority 

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 

Licensing conditions - Licensing objectives 

General: 
Following an assessment of the premises and its surrounding area the following is proposed: 
30 minute 'drinking up' time will allow appropriate dispersal, use of lavatories, etc. 
In order to further the licensing objectives the licensee reserves the right to move the fire 
appliances, AWP machines, cigarette machines and any other similar objects temporarily in a 
fixed location which may impact on the ability of individuals on the premises to use exits or 
escape routes without impediment. 

a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the
premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel; 
b) consumption of the alcohol on the premises by, or, the taking, sale or supply of alcohol to
any person residing in the licensed premises; 
c) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the dispatch by the vendor of
the alcohol so ordered; 
d) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;
e) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or
supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised 
mess of members of Her Majestys naval, military or air forces; 
f) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or
g) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person
residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of 
alcohol by persons so supplied; or 
h) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the
purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of liquor so 

60



Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council 

8 St Owen Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ 

supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person carrying on or 
in charge of the business on the premises; 

Public Safety: 
The Licensee shall take all reasonable precautions to ensure the safety of the public, the 
performers and employees on the premises. 

The approved arrangements, including the means of escape, the fire alarm and warning system, 
the fire fighting equipment, the electrical equipment and mechanical equipment shall be 
maintained in good condition and full working order. 

No open bottles or containers shall be taken off the premises. 

First AidThe Licensee shall ensure that an adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment 
and material is available on the premises.  

Prevention of Public Nuisance: 
The licensee shall ensure that noise and vibration does not emanate from the premises so as to 
cause a public nuisance. 

No amplified live or recorded music shall be provided at the premises after 00.00 (midnight) on 
any day. 

Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect 
the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly. 

All external doors shall be kept closed during performance except for access or egress by 
persons to and from the premises. 

All windows to the entertainment area shall be kept closed during performance and on any day 
after 23.00 hours. 

Prevention of Crime: 
Lighting to the exterior of pub and there are no other pubs in close proximity.  Most of the 
customers are local. 

Public Safety: 
Basic food hygience certificates are held by the staff.  Emergency lighting is in place and fire 
fighting equipment is on site.  There is no smoking in the dining area. 

Prevention of Public Nuisance: 
There are 5 Clean air/extractors situated thoughout the pub and a kitchen extract.  There is a 
managed customer departure policy in place.  There are no other pubs in close proximity. 

Protection of Children: 
No unaccompanied children are allowed in the premises and the dining area is a designated 
childrens area. 

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 

Following a review on 18th  June 2008 

A notice shall be displayed reading 'Customers must not smoke on the street outside these 
premises. Any person failing to observe this condition will be refused further service at the bar 

61



Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council 

8 St Owen Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ 

upon re-entry'. This notice, measuring not less than A4 size shall be prominently displayed on 
both the entrance door to the premises and also on the ground floor, street facing windows in 
such a manner that it is clearly visible to customers both inside and outside the premises. 

There shall be no use of televisions or amplified music in any external area of the premises after 
2100 on any evening. 

A liaison group to be set up between all parties involved with mediation offered by Council 
Officers when reasonable. 

Annex 4 - Plans  

As attached 

62



Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council 

8 St Owen Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

Part B - Premises licence summary  

Premises Licence Number  PR00478  (App to Vary Premise DPS) 

Premises details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

THE HORSE & JOCKEY 
9-10 NEW STREET 

Post town  ROSS-ON-WYE Post code  HR9 7DA 

Telephone number 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Not applicable 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence (All indoors unless otherwise stated) 

1. A performance of live music
2. Any playing of recorded music
3. Facilities for similar entertainment
4. Dancing
5. Sale by retail of alcohol (Indoors and Outdoors)
Restrictions on Licensable Activities as numbered above 

4. Amplified ancillary and un-amplified music preformed by no more than 2 entertainers.
5. Amplified recorded music ancillary to sale of alcohol.
6. Karaoke

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 

Monday-Wednesday: 11:00 - 23:00 
Thursday-Saturday: 11:00 - 00:00 
Sunday: 12:00 - 22:30 

The following non standard timings apply to all licensable activities listed above:-  
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of all Bank Holiday weekends, Thursday preceding 
Easter weekend, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day:  An additional hour permitted at the end of 
normal licensing hours. 
On New Year’s Eve the permitted hours shall extend through from the end of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day. 

63



Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council 

8 St Owen Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ 

The opening hours of the premises 

Monday-Wednesday: 11:00 - 23:30 
Thursday-Saturday: 11:00 - 00:30 
Sunday: 12:00 - 23:00 

The following non standard timings apply to all licensable activities listed above:- 
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of all Bank Holiday weekends, Thursday preceding 
Easter weekend, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day:  An additional hour permitted at the end of 
normal licensing hours. 
On New Year’s Eve the permitted hours shall extend through from the end of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day. 

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence 

NewRiver Retail (Mantle) Limited 
37 Maddox Street 
London 
W1S 2PP 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

03752645 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies 

Both on and off the premises 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of 
alcohol 

Michael Hudson 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited 

Licence Conditions/Objectives: 
No unaccompanied children are allowed in the premises and the dining area is a 
designated childrens area. 

64



65

sarah.smith1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 6



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81





83

sarah.smith1_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 7



84



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Fred Spriggs – Licensing Officer 01432 383542 

 

Meeting: 

 

Licensing sub committee 

Meeting date: 25 September 2017 

Title of report: Application for a variation of a premises 

licence in respect of: ‘The Ducking Stool, 11 

South Street, Leominster, HR6 8JA- 

Licensing Act 2003  

Report by: Licensing officer 

 

Classification 
 
Open 
 

Key Decision  

This is not an executive decision. 

 
Wards Affected 

Leominster East 

 
Purpose 

To consider an application for a variation of a premises licence in respect of ‘The Ducking 

Stool, 11 South Street, Leominster, HR6 8JA. 

Recommendation 

THAT: 

 The Sub-Committee determine the application with a view to promoting the 
licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local community. They should 
give appropriate weight to: 

 The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives, 

 The representations (including supporting information) presented by all 
parties, 

 The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, and 

 The Herefordshire Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2015 - 2020. 
 

 

85

AGENDA ITEM 5



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Fred Spriggs – Licensing Officer 01432 383542 

Options 

1. There are a number of options open to the Sub-Committee: 

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence; 

(b) to reject the whole or part of the application; 

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered 

or omitted or any new condition is added.  

 

Reasons for Recommendations 

2. Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003. 

Key Considerations 

3. Licence Application 

 The application (appendix 1) for a variation of the premises licence has received 
representation and is brought before the committee for determination. 

 
4. The details of the application are: 

Applicant Sian Rooke-Jenkins 

11 South Street, Leominster, HR6 8JA. 

Agent Nick Semper 

Type of 

application: 

Variation 

Date received: 

1st August 2017 

28 Days consultation ended 

28th August 2017 

 
5.  Summary of Application 

The application requests a variation to the premises licence to allow the following 

licensable activities, during the hours shown as follows: 

 

Live Music (Indoors)  

Sunday to Thursday  20:00 – 00:01 

Friday & Saturday  20:00 – 01:00 

Recorded Music (Indoors) 

Sunday to Thursday  19:00 – 00:01 

Friday & Saturday  19:00 – 01:00 

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors) 

Sunday to Thursday  23:00 – 00:01 

Friday & Saturday  23:00 – 01:00 

 

86



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Fred Spriggs – Licensing Officer 01432 383542 

Sale of alcohol (On & Off premises)  

Sunday to Thursday  11:00 – 00:00 

Friday & Saturday  11:00 – 02:00 

Non Standard Timings:   

All Bank Holidays except Christmas Day until 0100 hours 

From the end of licensable activities on New Year’s Eve to the end of licensable 

activities on New Year’s Day 

 

6. In addition to this the application requests to be allowed to remove the following 

conditions: 

 The main business of the premises shall be the provision of hot food and 

drink. At least 75% of the floor space shall be set aside for the use of the 

consumption of hot food. 

 No person under the age of 18 shall be permitted on the premises unless 

dining and accompanied by an adult aged 18 or over.  

7. The applicant has offered a number of conditions within the application. 

 

Newspaper Advertisement 

8. The newspaper advertisement has been seen by the Licensing Authority and whilst is 

covers the standard timings and removal of condition no reference is made to the 

non- standard timings contained within the application. 

 

Premises History 

9. On 2nd August 2013 the premises licence was varied to allow: 

Live Music (Indoors)   

   Sunday – Thursday   20:00 – 23:00 

   Friday & Saturday   20:00 – 02:00 

  Recorded Music (Indoors) 

   Sunday – Thursday   11:00 – 23:30 

   Friday, Saturday   11:00 – 02:00 

  Sale by retail of alcohol 

   Sunday-Thursday   11:00-00:00 

   Friday, Saturday   11:00-02:30 

  Non Standard Timings:  

On a Sunday before Bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve, New Years Eve until 

02:00 

10. At about 1am on Sunday 1st February 2015 a serious assault took place at the 

premises which resulted in the police launching an expedited review.  

 

11. During the review consultation process the Licensing Authority received at least eight 

representations from members of the public and one from a local business. A majority 

87



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Fred Spriggs – Licensing Officer 01432 383542 

of the issues raised within these representations concerned public nuisance being 

caused by music from the premises or people leaving the premises. 

 
12. A redacted copy of the representations can be found at Appendix 2. 

 
13. The decision of the Licensing Committee was that the: 

The operating hours for licensable activities on Friday and Saturdays will terminate at 

0030 hours 

 
14. In addition to this there was a requirement that on Fridays, Saturdays and Bank 

Holidays there had to be one (1) Door supervisor from 2100 hours and one(1) further 

from 2300 hours.  

 

15. About a month after the review hearing, the premises licence holder at the time, 

contacted the Licensing Authority concerning the conditions attached to the premises 

licence following the review. 

 
16. She was struggling to comply with these conditions and still make a living. 

 
17. As a result she had decided to change her business model from that of a community 

premises to a food led premises. 

 
18. As a result of this the Licensing Officer in conjunction with the premises licence holder 

agreed a set of conditions which would allow the premises to operate without there 

being an adverse effect on the licensing objects. 

 
19. As a result of this, application was made for a minor variation which resulted in the 

current licence being issued. 

 
Current Licence  

20. The current licence (appendix 3) authorises the following licensable activities during 

the hours shown: 

 

Live Music 

   Sunday – Thursday   20:00 – 23:00 

   Friday – Saturday   20:00 – 00:00 

  Late Night Refreshement 

   Friday – Saturday   23:00 – 00:00 

  Sale/Supply of Alcohol 

   Sunday – Thursday   11:00 – 23:00 

   Friday – Saturday   11:00 – 00:00 

 

Summary of Representations 

21. One (1) Representation (appendix 4) has been received from the Responsible 
Authorities (Trading Standards) which the applicant has agreed. 

 
22. Five (5) Representations have been received from the public, one (1) from a local 

business (appendix 5). 

88



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Fred Spriggs – Licensing Officer 01432 383542 

 
23. One (1) representation has been received from the Local Councillor containing Five (5) 

public representations (appendix 6). 
  

Community Impact 

24. Any decision is unlikely to have any significant effect of the local community. 

Equality duty  

25. This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the 
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in section 1 of this 
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or 
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the 
premises. 

26. Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has 
the right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes 
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the council on a number of 
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol – 
Article 1 – also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his 
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest 
and conditions provided for by law.  Members must accordingly make a decision which 
is proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of 
the applicant, residents and the community as a whole. 

27. There are not considered to be any equalities implications arising from this report. 

Financial implications 

28. There are unlikely to be any financial implications for the authority at this time. 

Legal Implications 

29. The licensing authority must have regard to the promotion of the four licensing 

objectives namely; the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention 

of public nuisance; and the protection of children from harm in exercising its functions 

under the Licensing Act 2003. Further regard should be had to the statutory guidance 

under Section 182 of the Act and the council’s own statement of licensing policy.  

30. The options available to the licensing authority on considering this application under 

the Licensing Act 2003 are set out in section 1 of this report. 

31. The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No: 

CO/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative 

Court on 6 May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the 

Honourable Mrs Justice Black.   

32. In this case it was summed up that: -   

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State 

under section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do 

so but will need to give full reasons for their actions.   

89



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Fred Spriggs – Licensing Officer 01432 383542 

33. Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to 

a licence with a view to promoting the licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’ must 

be presented to support the reason for imposing these conditions.  It should be noted 

that hearsay evidence is admissible in the context of making decisions on licensing 

matters., 

34. This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of 

Bristol Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice 

Queen's Bench Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC 

625 (Admin) 2009 WL 648859 in which it was said: 

‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and 

proportionate for the promotion for licensing objectives’.  

35. In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an 

enforceable condition. 

Right of Appeal 

36.  There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days of being notified in 
writing of the decision  

 

Risk Management 
 
37. There is little risk associated with the decision at this time as the legislation allows a 

right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within a period of 21 days of being notified of 
the decision in writing.  

Consultees 

38. All responsible authorities and members of the public living within Herefordshire.  

Appendices 

Appendix 1 -  Application for a variation of a premises licence 
Appendix 2 - Copy of representations from previous hearing 
Appendix 3 -  Current Premises Licence 
Appendix 4 -  Trading Standard Representations 
Appendix 5 -  Public representation 
Appendix 6 - Councillor representation  
 

 
Background Papers 

The Section 182 and the Council’s statement of licensing policy. 

 

 

 

 

90



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Fred Spriggs – Licensing Officer 01432 383542 

 

Guidance 

Licensing Act 2003 

34  Application to vary premises licence 

(5)  The duty to make regulations imposed on the Secretary of State by subsection 

(5) of section 17 (advertisement etc. of application) applies in relation to applications 

under this section as it applies in relation to applications under that section. 

 

35  Determination of application under section 34 

(1)  This section applies where the relevant licensing authority— 

(a)  receives an application, made in accordance with section 34, to vary a 

premises licence, and 

(c) is satisfied that the applicant has complied with any requirement imposed on him 

by virtue of subsection (5) of that section. 

 

The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) 

Regulations 2005 

Advertisement of applications 

26.—(1) In the case of an application for a premises licence or a club premises certificate, the 

notices referred to in regulation 25 shall contain a statement of the relevant licensable activities 

or relevant qualifying club activities as the case may require which it is proposed will be carried 

on or from the premises.  

 

Section 182 Guidance 

11.8 Where a licensing authority receives a geographic cluster of complaints, the authority 

may consider whether these issues are the result of the cumulative impact of licensed 

premises within the area concerned. In such circumstances, the authority may also consider 

whether it would be appropriate to include a special policy relating to cumulative impact 

within its licensing policy statement. Further guidance on cumulative impact policies can be 

found in Chapter 14 of this Guidance.  

 

The need for licensed premises  

14.19 There can be confusion about the difference between the “need” for premises and the 

“cumulative impact” of premises on the licensing objectives, for example, on crime and 

disorder. “Need” concerns the commercial demand for another pub or restaurant or hotel and 

91



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Fred Spriggs – Licensing Officer 01432 383542 

is a matter for the planning authority and for the market. This is not a matter for a licensing 

authority in discharging its licensing functions or for its statement of licensing policy.  

 

What is cumulative impact?  

14.20 “Cumulative impact” is not mentioned specifically in the 2003 Act. In this Guidance, it 

means the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives of a significant 

number of licensed premises concentrated in one area. The cumulative impact of licensed 

premises on the promotion of the licensing objectives is a proper matter for a licensing 

authority to consider in developing its licensing policy statement. Cumulative impact policies 

(CIP) may relate to premises licensed to carry on any licensable activity, including the sale of 

alcohol for consumption on or off the premises, and the provision of late night refreshment. 

This includes late night fast food outlets which are not licensed to sell alcohol.  

14.21 In some areas, where the number, type or density of premises selling alcohol or 

providing late night refreshment is high or exceptional, serious problems of nuisance and 

disorder may be arising or have begun to arise outside or some distance from those 

premises. Such problems generally occur as a result of large numbers of drinkers being 

concentrated in an area, for example when leaving premises at peak times or when queuing 

at fast food outlets or for public transport. Licensing authorities should consider whether the 

number of fast food outlets or off licences in an area contribute to these problems, and may 

choose to include them in their cumulative impact policy.  

 

92



93

sarah.smith1_2
Typewritten Text
Appendix 1



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111

sarah.smith1_3
Typewritten Text
Appendix 2



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



 
  

Sent: 12 February 2015 11:50 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Ducking stool 
 
Can't believe it's taken people this long to notice that place is nothing but trouble!! Do most 
people walk around with there eyes closed nowadays! 
 

 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 

 
Sent: 12 February 2015 17:10 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Regarding: The Ducking Stool Leominster 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
I just wanted to put it in writing how strongly I feel against the recent restrictions placed upon the 
opening hours of The Ducking Stool in Leominster.  
 
As a regular for years now I have found the establishment the safest public house in the town 
centre. It is very rare I have ever seen any trouble there and on the odd occasion there has been it 
has been dealt with swiftly and fairly by the doormen.  
 
I have always felt reassured that the customers well being is the very top priority for the landlords, 
bar staff and door men.  
 
I feel it is so important we don't lose any more entertainment in Leominster as it is already becoming 
increasingly quiet.  
 
For these reasons I hope you re‐think the restrictions placed upon the property.  
 

  
 
 

 
 
Sent from my iPhone 

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 

 
Sent: 09 February 2015 18:48 
To: Licensing 
Subject: The Ducking Stool 
 
To whom it may concern,  
 
I am writing to you in regards to The Ducking Stool at 11 south street, Leominster. Due to recent 
circumstances this premises has had their licence restricted, I feel this is unjust.  

135



 
Since moving back home after university and visiting Leominster, a town I was not very familiar with, 
I was made extremely welcome by the owners of the Ducking Stool. Both Matt and Jan are 
wonderful people, who not only try their best to provide a safe and high standard open house but 
they also make everyone feel welcome. Not only do I feel comfortable in socialising with my friends 
here but I happily take my children to the Ducking Stool during the day times for lunch. Matt and Jan 
cater for all ages and occasions and in my opinion, is the best pub in Leominster.  
 
For a short time, I worked for the Ducking Stool as a barmaid one day a weekend. My experience of 
this made me favour the Ducking Stool and it's owners even more. I have never felt so supported 
and cared for in a working position and I can confidently say the door men were very good at their 
job. With this, I can honestly say I did not see one fight or brawl in my whole time working there and 
have always had a lovely time when socialising there.  
 
I really do hope that the Ducking Stool get reinstated with their original licence as they really do 
deserve it and this current situation and licence restriction is no reflection of the pub in any way and 
is, in my opinion, a disgrace.  
 
Thank you for taking the time to read my email.  
 
Yours sincerely,  
 

 
 
Sent from my iPhone 

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 

 
Sent: 11 February 2015 22:20 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Ducking stool leominster 
 
To whom it may concern i would just like to say, I feel it is unfair at the decision made against the 
duking stool i have lived in Leominster all my life so have used the  pub on lots of occasions and have 
never felt scared or threatened, A specially now they have two bouncers, so to implement these 
rules i feel unfair   
 
 

 
 

Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Sent: 11 February 2015 23:13 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Ducking Stool Leominster 
 
Sirs, 
 

136



I am by no way a regular at The Ducking Stool in Leominster but it is one of the few pubs I go in if I 
am out for the evening. Whenever I have walked past, on a weekend, there has always been door 
staff on. I have always felt safe when I go inside and have never felt threatened (unlike many 
Hereford pubs I have been in). The incident that happened there recently, that lead to the 
suspension of their license, hasn't been made public so I can't comment on it, but I showed my 
support when it was reinstated by taking my family in (all legal age drinkers)  at the earliest 
opportunity. In fact the Ducking Stool will now be my pub of choice as I think they need the vote of 
confidence the Leominster community is showing them. 
 

 
 
Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone 

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Sent: 11 February 2015 15:56 
To: Licensing 
Subject: RE The Ducking Stool, Leominster 
 
To whom it may concern. 
 

I am sending this e‐mail in relation to the decision recently made about the licensing of 
The Ducking Stool, South Street, Leominster.  
 I am a regular patron of this pub and have witnessed first hand the warm, welcoming, family 
friendly, atmosphere that both Jan and Matt strive to achieve. They are both personal friends of 
mine since moving here 5 years ago from South Wales. 
 I feel disappointed in the decisions taken as The Ducking Stool is one of the safest pubs I have ever 
spent time in, the staff and management work hard at maintaining the safety of patrons, and there 
is rarely any trouble. 
 I also feel that the restriction of their licensing terms is detrimental to Leominster town, as now 
young people, such as myself will now travel further afield eg, Hereford, for a night out at a 
weekend. This is money not being spent in our home town.  
 Both Jan and Matt Morris work extremely hard at providing a safe and welcoming public house, and 
in my opinion the actions of a minority should not have an adverse upon their livelihood.  
 
Sincerely  
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Sent: 12 February 2015 07:32 
To: Licensing 
Subject: The Ducking stool Leominster 
 
To Whom it may concern, 
As a resident of Leominster and perhaps regarded as a middle aged member if the community I 
would like to share with you my views on the proprietors and licensing at The Ducking Stool.  

137



Firstly I do frequent the premises on occasion and know a lot of the clientele that socialise there due 
to my job in customer services outside if the pub. 99% if the customers are well behaved when out 
but unfortunately every pub ends up having an "issue" however I have only ever witnessed one said 
"issue" and was extremely impressed as it was dealt with quickly and very professionally. I have to 
admit when I read about the Ducking Stool being regularly visited by the police I was shocked and 
deemed this untrue as I know that there are at least two other establishments that have been visited 
by the police due to unruly behaviour as much as three times on a weekend.  
As far as the licensing is concerned, Leominster does have a larger group of "nightclub" goers but 
unfortunately we don't have one anymore and the Ducking Stool does provide a safe environment 
with some decent music for members to have a dance and a drink later in the evening. You would 
have thought having such a premises would allow people to know they don't have to fork out huge 
taxi fairs to get to and from Hereford the nearest place with any sort if nightlife, and the security of 
being in their own town!  
Reducing the hours at the Ducking Stool not only will destroy the owners livelihood (another 
business strangled by "red tape") but also I believe it will reduce the amount of people staying in 
Leominster for a night out therefore the knock on affect to other pubs and the takeaway businesses 
would be dramatic.  
I also want to state that we have an 18 year old daughter who we have told if ever she is out and 
feels unsafe wherever she may be in town to go straight to the Ducking Stool where she knows and 
we know she would be safe day or night. 
 
I hope you take my opinions and comments into consideration and reinstate the licence at the 
Ducking Stool. 
 
Yours Faithfully 
 

 
Sent from my iPhone 

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Sent: 11 February 2015 22:15 
To: Licensing 
Subject: ducking stool Leominster. 
 
I write with reference to the application to suspend the premises license at the ducking stool, 
Leominster. I completely appreciate the reasons behind the suspension of the license and 
understand that they have failed to demonstrate how the licensing objectives have been met 
however I don't feel closing the premises down is the answer. I think the council needs to take a 
more proactive response to work with the licensees and show them the correct way, what measures 
has the licensing officer taken in the last 6 months to work with the premises? Has he visited the 
premises on a Friday or Saturday night? Has he spoken to the poor quality door supervisors 
employed or checked their status? They were employed on a cash in hand basis without any 
insurances and failed to carry out their jobs did the licensing officer address this with the licensee? I 
feel a proportion of the blame for the way the premises is currently is down to the poor support 
provided by the licensing officer the role should be more about educating and less about 
prosecuting. There are many licensed premises failing to comply with the four licensing objectives 
but the council are failing to recognise it until something drastic happens such as it has here and the 
they attempt to make an example I feel you should be ashamed with the way the licensed trade is 

138



being managed currently and look to yourselves to find the answer I have worked up and down the 
country and no where have I found such a poor licensing approach as there is towards Leominster 
especially given the current financial hardship in this industry.  
>  
>  
>  
> Kind regards 
>  
>

 

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Sent: 11 February 2015 12:38 
To: Licensing 
Subject: License of the ducking stool leominster 
 
To whom this may concern, 
 
I don't agree on the restriction of the license for the ducking stool in leominster. 
Mrs Morris is a lovely lady and helps everyone that steps through her door she is the reason the 
people of leominster have some where that's warm and welcoming late at night to have a drink. 
My self and a lot of other people are distraught that she as to now close at 12. She worked her self 
hard to get the license in the first place and to provide somewhere for people to go on the closure of 
the local nightclub. 
 
After 12 is where Mrs Morris makes her money and can afford to keep the ducking stool open. 
 
I hope you can re think the decision. 
 
Many thanks  
 

 
Sent from my iPhone 

 
 
 
From:   
Sent: 11 February 2015 21:24 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Ducking stool 
 
Dear Sirs/ Madam 
 
With regard to the licensing of the Ducking stool in Leominster, I have worked on Taxis 
around Leominster for over 13 years, and even when picking up from either there or The Oak 
the amount of trouble has been minimal. The bouncers are very good and control it well, any 

139



one too drunk they will ring for a cab to take them home if needed and with myself being 
female they will always give me the option. 
 
Leominster no longer has a club and without somewhere to go instead of going home the kids 
are more likely to hang around the town causing trouble- The Ducking stool gave them 
somewhere to dance off excess energy. 
 
Please reconsider your decision 
 

 
 
From:   
Sent: 12 February 2015 12:50 
To: Licensing 
Subject: The Ducking Stool 
 
  To whom it may concern, 
 

I feel that after recent events at The Ducking Stool in Leominster, I would like to 
voice a personal view of the pub if you will allow me. 
 

I am sixty years old and am a resident of Leominster born and bred and can honestly 
say until the present licensee took over, I had never set foot over the threshold. 
 

Having been invited into the place by a friend, I was pleasantly surprised and have 
been a regular customer ever since along with my husband. We were made to feel 
incredibly welcome by both the licensee and the clientele that use the establishment. 
Especially the younger customers as they know there is a standard of behaviour that 
is expected of them. We have never been shown anything but respect. 
 

My husband, being a Parkinson's Disease sufferer has been supported not only in 
his personal life by playing darts for one of their darts teams but also in helping to 
fundraise for the local Parkinson's group often with Matthew acting as MC and Jan 
supplying refreshments. We have had very successful evenings with many of the 
young regulars supporting our fundraising efforts. 
 

I have always found the security staff vigilant, polite and swift to address any trouble 
that may crop up occasionally. As I say, most of the customers know that the 
licensee has a strict policy about bad behaviour, neither will they tolerate any bad 
language in my experience which means that even older customers can feel 
comfortable. I have to admit to occasionally taking advantage of the late license and 
have noticed upon leaving that any high noise levels in the street are not coming 
from the Ducking Stool but from other establishments nearby.  
 

I hope that when you consider the terms of their license, that you take into account 
the points that I have presented for you.  
 

Thank you 
 

 

 
 

140



141



142



143





Appendix 3 

 
 

Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council 

8 St Owen Street, Hereford. HR1 2PJ 

 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
Part A - Premises Licence  

 
Premises licence number PR00921 (App to Transfer & Vary Premise DPS)  
 
Part 1 - Premises details  
 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description  

THE DUCKING STOOL  
11 SOUTH STREET  
 

Post town LEOMINSTER Postcode HR9 8JA 

Telephone number 01568 610803 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Not applicable 
 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence  

Live Music (Indoors) 
Late Night Refreshment 
Sale/Supply of Alcohol 
 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities  

Live Music 
Sunday – Thursday 20:00 – 23:00 
Friday – Saturday 20:00 – 24:00 
 
Late Night Refreshement 
Friday – Saturday 23:00 – 24:00 
 
Sale/Supply of Alcohol 
Sunday – Thursday 11:00 – 23:00 
Friday – Saturday 11:00 – 24:00 
 

 

The opening hours of the premises  

Sunday – Thursday 07:00 – 23:00 
Friday – Saturday 07:00 – 24:00 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies 

For consumption on and off the premises 
 

 

145



Appendix 3 

 
 

Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council 

8 St Owen Street, Hereford. HR1 2PJ 

 

 

Part 2  

 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence  

Mrs Sian Dale Rooke-Jenkins 
11 South Street 
Leominster 
Herefordshire 
HR6 8JA 
 
Xxxxxxxxx 
xxxxxxxxx 
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)  

Not applicable 
 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence 
authorises the supply of alcohol  

Mrs Sian Dale Rooke-Jenkins 
11 South Street 
Leominster 
Herefordshire 
HR6 8JA 
 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor 
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol  

Licence number: xxxxxxx 
Issuing authority: Herefordshire Council 
 

 
 

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions  
 

Irresponsible Drinks Promotions 
1.   (1)   The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.  
(2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 

activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the 
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—  
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 

encourage, individuals to—  
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 

supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the 
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or  

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);  
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;  

 
 
 
 
 

146



Appendix 3 

 
 

Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council 

8 St Owen Street, Hereford. HR1 2PJ 

 

 

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in 
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;  

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in 
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of 
drunkenness in any favourable manner;  

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than 
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).  

 
Free Drinking Water 
2.   The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available.  
 
Age verification 
3.  (1)   The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 

verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 
alcohol.  

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that 
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification 
policy.  

(3)  The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, 
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and 
either—  
(a) a holographic mark, or  
(b) an ultraviolet feature.  

 
Small Measures 
4.  The responsible person must ensure that—  

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
customers in the following measures—  
(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;  
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and  
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;  

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 
available to customers on the premises; and  

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

 
Below Cost Price 
 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.  
 
Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol 
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-  

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 

premises licence, or 

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 

licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

147



Appendix 3 

 
 

Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council 

8 St Owen Street, Hereford. HR1 2PJ 

 

 

 
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who 
holds a personal licence. 
 
Door supervision 
Each individual required to carry out a security activity must be licensed by the Security Industry 
Authority 
 

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule  
 

General 
 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder: 

CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of 
EVIDENTIAL QUALITY in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition. 
Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits, outside areas, and 
all areas where the sale/ supply of alcohol occurs. 
Equipment MUST be maintained in good working order , be correctly time and date stamped , 
recordings MUST be kept in date order, numbered sequentially and kept for a period of 31 days 
and handed to Police on demand. 
The Premises Licence Holder must ensure at all times there shall be a member of staff capable 
and competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format immediately on demand of a 
police officer of Inspector or above. On other occasions to such footage shall be supplied with 48 
hours.  
The Recording equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure environment under the 
control of the DPS or other responsible named individual. An operational daily log report must be 
maintained endorsed by signature, indicating the system has been checked and is compliant, in 
the event of any failings actions taken are to be recorded.  
In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence holder/DPS MUST 

report the failure to the Police on contact number 0300 333 3000 immediately. 

The main business of the premises shall be the provision of hot food and drink. At least 75% of 
the floor space shall be set aside for the use of the consumption of hot food. 

The Premises Licence Holder will employ SIA doorstaff on a risk assessed basis. The risk 
assessment shall be in writing and shall be made immediately available on request to an 
‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police. 

An incident log must be kept at the premises, and made immediately available on request to an 
‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police, which 
must record the following: 

 (a) all crimes reported to the venue 
 (b) all ejections of patrons 
 (c) any complaints received 
 (d) any incidents of disorder 
 (e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
 (f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning  equipment 
 (g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
 (h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 
 

 

 

148



Appendix 3 

 
 

Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council 

8 St Owen Street, Hereford. HR1 2PJ 

 

 

 

 

All bar staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in Responsible alcohol retailing to the 
minimum standard of BIIAB level 1 or any other training recognised and agreed with 
Herefordshire Council Trading Standards within one month of the date that this condition appears 
on this licence. (Where there are exisiting staff this training shall be comnpleted within 3 months 
of the date that this conditon first appears on the licence). Training records shall be kept on the 
premises and shall be produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 
of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council 
on demand. 

The DPS and all other staff shall ensure that no vessels are taken off the premises by customers 

 

Public Safety: 

Electrical & Gas Installations 

All electrical wiring and distribution systems shall be tested at least once a year and signed off by 
a competent person whose name is shown within the Local Authority Building Control Part P 
Competent Persons Register (http://www.competentperson.co.uk/search.asp). The sign off 
certificate shall be produced to an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing 
Act 2003) or Police on demand. 
 

Prevention Of Public Nuisance: 

'Noise' from the premises must not be 'audible or discernible' within any occupied permanent 
structure where people normally reside or sleep, when assessed with windows and doors closed. 
'In this conditions; 'Noise' -is defined as sound which is created by entertainment consisting of 
either vocal (recorded or live) or instrumental music (recorded or live) or a combination of both. 
Audible or discernible' -is defined as 'noise' which is distinct above the general hubbub of activity 
on the site which can be identified by the human ear as originating from discrete sources from the 
licensed premises' 

Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect 
the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly 

No music entertainment shall be provided outside the premises at any time 

 
Protection of Children: 
 

No person under the age of 18 shall be permitted on the premises unless dining and 
accompanied by an adult aged 18 or over.  

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down and kept at 
the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of an authorised person’ (as defined by 
Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the police or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of 
Herefordshire Council. Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall 
also be displayed at all entrances to the premises as well as at, at least one location behind any 
bar advertising the scheme operated. 

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
Annex 4 - Plans  
 
As attached 

149

http://www.competentperson.co.uk/search.asp


Appendix 3 

 
 

Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council 

8 St Owen Street, Hereford. HR1 2PJ 

 

 

 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

Part B - Premises licence summary  
 

Premises licence number PR00921  (App to Transfer & Vary Premise DPS) 
 
Premises details 
  

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

THE DUCKING STOOL  
11 SOUTH STREET 
 

Post town LEOMINSTER Post code HR9 8JA 

Telephone number 01568 614403 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Not applicable 
 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 

Live Music (Indoors) 
Late Night Refreshment 
Sale/Supply of Alcohol 
 

 

Live Music 
Sunday – Thursday 20:00 – 23:00 
Friday – Saturday 20:00 – 24:00 
 
Late Night Refreshement 
Friday – Saturday 23:00 – 24:00 
 
Sale/Supply of Alcohol 
Sunday – Thursday 11:00 – 23:00 
Friday – Saturday 11:00 – 24:00 
 

 

The opening hours of the premises 

Sunday – Thursday 07:00 – 23:00 
Friday – Saturday 07:00 – 24:00 
 

 

150



Appendix 3 

 
 

Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council 

8 St Owen Street, Hereford. HR1 2PJ 

 

 

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence 

 
Mrs Sian Dale Rooke-Jenkins 
11 South Street 
Leominster 
Herefordshire 
HR6 8JA 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies 

For consumption on and off the premises 
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

Not applicable 
 

 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of 
alcohol 

Mrs Sian Dale Rooke-Jenkins 
 

 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited 
 

No person under the age of 18 shall be permitted on the premises unless  dining and 
accompanied by an adult aged 18 or over.  
 
The Premise shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy 
 

 

 

 

151





Appendix 4 – Trading Standards Representation 

Dear Licensing 
 
Confirmed conditions: 
 
All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in Responsible Alcohol Retailing 
to the minimum standard of BIIAB 1 or any other equivalent training course within one 
month of the date this condition appears on the licence.  All new staff shall be trained 
within one month of taking up employment. All staff shall be retrained six monthly 
thereafter.  Training records shall be kept on the premises, which shall record the 
identity of the staff member, training received, and the date of that training.  That 
record of training shall be made immediately available on request to an ‘Authorised 
Person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading 
Standards Officer or the Police. 
 
A written or electronic register of refusals will be kept including a description of the 
people who have been unable to provide required identification to prove their age. 
Such records shall be kept for a period of 12 months. It will be collected and reviewed 
on a weekly basis by the Designated Premises Supervisor and produced to the police 
or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an 
authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council on demand. 
 
Regards 
 
Leah 
 
From: Nick Semper [mailto:info@semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk]  
Sent: 11 August 2017 14:01 
To: Wilson, Leah 
Cc: 'Mooney,James' 
Subject: RE: {Disarmed} RE: Premises Licence Variation - The Ducking Stool 
 
Dear Leah, 
That all makes eminent common sense – if you can draw up the necessary amended 
conditions, then I am convinced that my client will agree them.  In fact, I’ll go so far as that 
they are AGREED unless you hear from me again during the Consultation Period. 
Thanks again! 
 
Kind regards, 
Nick SEMPER 
 
Semper Fidelis Consultancy 
Email: info@semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk 
Tel: 07890 105387 
Web: www.semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk 
 
  

153

mailto:info@semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk
mailto:info@semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk
http://www.semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk/


Appendix 4 – Trading Standards Representation 

From: Wilson, Leah [mailto:LWilson@HEREFORDSHIRE.GOV.UK]  
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 10:12 AM 
To: 'Nick Semper' <info@semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: {Disarmed} RE: Premises Licence Variation - The Ducking Stool 
 
Hi Nick 
 
I’m happy to go with weekly checks by the DPS then if this suits the business better. 
 
Personally from a TS inspection point of view, I don’t want to take up the business’ time 
going through the incidents witch wouldn’t relate to underage sales.  It would take up too 
much time and I don’t believe it would be clear from the outset where the UAS refusals had 
occurred if I was trawling through months of incidents.  If we have the TS condition and take 
out the refusal section of the incident log book, how would your client feel about this? 
 
So one book labelled incidents and one labelled refused sales? 
 
Regards 
Leah  
 
From: Nick Semper [mailto:info@semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk]  
Sent: 10 August 2017 15:15 
To: Wilson, Leah 
Subject: RE: {Disarmed} RE: Premises Licence Variation - The Ducking Stool 
 
Yes, in one we’ve negotiated it down to weekly checks by the DPS and another like the 
below entry. 
Personally, I’d rather the DPS maintains control and does weekly checks. 
The whole ‘Refusal Entry’ condition is a bit of a moot point, because in another condition we 
mention an Incident Book, where (amongst other things) Refusals are noted.  We look like 
we’re asking for two separate books here and double-typing each refusal.  It’s all a bit 
confusing for an old guy like me… 
What do YOU think? 
NS 
 
From: Wilson, Leah [mailto:LWilson@herefordshire.gov.uk]  
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 3:07 PM 
To: 'Nick Semper' <info@semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk> 
Cc: Licensing <licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: {Disarmed} RE: Premises Licence Variation - The Ducking Stool 
 
Hi Nick 
 
We can certainly amend this if it’s not a condition which the business can meet.  I think we 
have discussed previously with another application that the wording ‘in absence of the DPS 
another person authorised by the DPS’ be added.  How about something like that? 
 
  

154

mailto:LWilson@HEREFORDSHIRE.GOV.UK
mailto:info@semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk
mailto:info@semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk
mailto:LWilson@herefordshire.gov.uk
mailto:info@semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk
mailto:licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk


Appendix 4 – Trading Standards Representation 

From: Nick Semper [mailto:info@semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk]  
Sent: 10 August 2017 15:01 
To: Wilson, Leah 
Subject: {Disarmed} RE: Premises Licence Variation - The Ducking Stool 
 
Dear Leah, 
Thanks for this. 
Para 1.  No issues. 
Para 2.  Your condition means that the DPS needs to go to the Premises every single day of 
the year, every year, and will therefore never get a holiday.  May I suggest that this is a little 
onerous and that consequently we amend ‘daily’ to read ‘weekly’? 
Regards, 
Nick S. 
 
From: Wilson, Leah [mailto:LWilson@herefordshire.gov.uk]  
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:53 PM 
To: Nick Semper (info@semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk) 
<info@semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk> 
Cc: Licensing <licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Premises Licence Variation - The Ducking Stool 
 
Hi Nick 
 
In the matter of: The Ducking Stool, 11 South Street, Leominster, Herefordshire HR6 
8JA 
 
Thank you for the application to vary this premises Licence.  I can see that some conditions 
presented in the application are in need of adjustment in order for them to further promote 
the ‘protecting children from harm’ objective under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
1)  
 
In section 16 b(3) (as below) I would suggest that your client removes the words ‘recognised 
and agreed with Herefordshire Trading Standards’,  however please advise that we can offer 
support to them if they need it.  I would recommend refresher training to be given every 6 
months.  This can be in-house training by a competent and qualified person for example the 
DPS or a personal licence holder. 
 

 
 
 
2) 
 
I recommend further to the incident log a refusal register to be used in relation to refused 
sales.  I propose the following wording: 
 
A written or electronic register of refusals will be kept including a description of the 
people who have been unable to provide required identification to prove their age. 

155

mailto:info@semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk
mailto:LWilson@herefordshire.gov.uk
mailto:info@semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk
mailto:info@semperfidelisconsultancy.co.uk
mailto:licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk


Appendix 4 – Trading Standards Representation 

Such records shall be kept for a period of 12 months. It will be collected and reviewed 
on a daily basis by the Designated Premises Supervisor and produced to the police or 
an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an 
authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council on demand. 
 
If your client agrees to the changes please do email licensing and I to let us know. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Leah 
 

  

  

  
  

   

 

  

     

 
       

 

Leah Wilson 
Trading Standards Officer 
Environmental Health and Trading Standards 
Economy, Communities and Corporate 
Directorate 
Hereford Council 
01432 260163 
lwilson@herefordshire.gov.uk 
lwilson@herefordshire.gcsx.gov.uk 

  

8 St Owens Street 
Hereford 
HR12PJ 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

     

 

Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this E-
Mail? 
  
Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the 
individual and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council. This e-mail 
and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for 
the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material 
protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended 
recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any 
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the 
sender immediately and destroy all copies of it. 

 

     

 
 
 
 

156

../../../Local/Temp/Temp2_Email_template.zip/www.herefordshire.gov.uk
mailto:lwilson@herefordshire.gov.uk
mailto:lwilson@herefordshire.gcsx.gov.uk
https://www.facebook.com/hfdscouncil
https://twitter.com/hfdscouncil


157

sarah.smith1_4
Typewritten Text
Appendix 5



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



 
 

ELI PREM G – 11 Memo to Responsible Authorities    1     Issue 3 (07/09) 

MEMORANDUM 

To : RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES/INTERESTED PARTIES 
 

From : LICENSING SECTION, ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND TRADING STANDARDS 
Tel : 01432 261761 My Ref : LUB/PR00921 

 

Date : 31/07/2017 Your Ref :  

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
NOTIFICATION OF APPLICATION FOR GRANT/VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE 

The Licensing Section has received the following applications for the grant/variation of a premises 
licence.   A summary of each application is provided in the table below.  Any responsible authority 
who has not already received your copy of the application please contact the Licensing Section on the 
above number.  However if you would like to view any of the applications copies are available at the 
licensing section.   

Should you wish to make a representation in respect of any one of the applications listed then please 
submit your information on the memorandum below to the licensing section before expiry of the 28 
day representation period which is the date shown in column 4 of the table below.  Please be aware 
that the licensing authority can only consider those representations that are relevant to the four 
licensing objectives:  Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Prevention of Public Nuisance, Public 
safety and Protection of Children from Harm. 

For the Environmental Health Commercial and Environmental Protection Teams should officers wish 
to raise any issues in respect of any of the applications listed below please contact the Environmental 
Health team (licensing) in good time for the relevant representations to be co-ordinated and made to 
the licensing section within the 28 day period. 

Premise 
Name 

Premise address Max Time Start of 
28day 
Period 

End of 
28day 
Period 

Current Licences  

The Ducker 
(formally The 
Ducking 
Stool) 

11 South Street 
Leominster 
Herefordshire 
HR6 8JA 

Live Music 
(indoors): 
Sun-Thurs 
20:00-00:01 
Fri-Sat 
20:00-01:00 
 
Recorded Music 
(indoors): 
Sun-Thurs 
19:00-00:01 
Fri-Sat 
19:00-01:00 
 
Late night 
refreshment 
(indoors): 
Sun-Thurs 
23:00-00:01 
Fri-Sat 
23:00-01:00 
 
Seasonal 
variations: All Bank 
Holidays with the 
exception of 
Christmas Day 
until 01:00 
 
Non-standard 
timings: New Years 
Eve until 01:00 

01/08/2017 28/08/2017 Variation – 
 
Current Licence 
 

Live Music 
Sunday – Thursday 
20:00 – 23:00 
Friday – Saturday 
20:00 – 24:00 
 
Late Night 
Refreshement 
Friday – Saturday 
23:00 – 24:00 
 
Sale/Supply of 
Alcohol 
Sunday – Thursday 
11:00 – 23:00 
Friday – Saturday 
11:00 – 24:00 
 
 
 
 

173

sarah.smith1_5
Typewritten Text
Appendix 6



 

 -  - 2 

 
Supply of alcohol 
(indoors and 
outdoors):  
Sun-Thurs 
11:00-00:01 
Fri-Sat 
11:00-02:00 
 
Remove conditions 
as per application. 
 

 
 
LUCY BOND 
LICENSING ASSISTANT 
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND TRADING STANDARDS 
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To : LICENSING OFFICER 
 

From : CLLR JENNY BARTLETT, LEOMINSTER EAST 
 

Tel : 01568368509 
 

My Ref :  
 

Date : 25TH August 2017 
 

Your Ref :  

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE  
THE DUCKER (FORMALLY THE DUCKING STOOL), 11 SOUTH STREET, LEOMINSTER 
HR6 8JA 
 
Having assessed the above application, I would like to make the following representation: 

Representation Industry 
Guidance 

PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER 
Reports of public disorder and criminal damage have been submitted 
from residents and the owner of the Black Swan (see hard copies). With 
this application for another late night venue there is now a need to view 
the effect on the town centre as a whole when considering variations, 
not just on a one by one basis as applications come in. 
 
There is a need for additional door staff at premises in the town centre to 
manage the impact of customers outside licensed premises. 
There are a number of police incidence logs for criminal damage to 
Leominster in Bloom planted pots during June and July at night at 
weekends. 
Statements (see hard copies) relating to a known drug dealer / drug 

 
Annexe 1 
Special 
Cumulative 
Impact Policy 
HC Licensing 
Policy 
Sections 20.12 
to 20.14, HC 
Licensing 
Policy 
 

174



 

 -  - 3 

dealing must be fully answered with the police before the licence 
variation review takes place. 
 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
Cumulative impact of late night licenses in the town centre is causing a 
lot of late night/ early morning foot traffic along West Street and it has 
become a through route between late night bars and fast food outlets. 
With this application for another late night venue there is now a need to 
view the effect on the town centre as a whole when considering 
variations, not just on a one by one basis as applications come in. 
 

Annexe 1 
Special 
Cumulative 
Impact Policy 
HC Licensing 
Policy 

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 
Noise and vibration from recorded and live music – this listed building is 
not well insulated. Previous experience shows that the noise is audible 
in all properties surrounding the establishment regardless of whether 
doors and windows are closed. 
Garden area – The garden is surrounded on three sides by residential 
gardens. Previous experience has shown that noise from the garden is 
very audible. Any late night use of the garden will have an impact on 
residents adjacent to the premises, therefore use of the garden must be 
considered separately to the premise licence for opening hours 
 
 

 
Section 22.18 
HC Licensing 
Policy  
 
Sect. 22.17 
HC Licensing 
Policy 

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 
 
 
 

 

 

REFERENCES 

Please Reference the industry guidance from which your representation has been 

sourced. 
 

 
 
OFFICER 
POSITION 
AUTHORITY 
 
 

 
 
Representation Form – Interested Parties 
Suggested Conditions 
 
Premise:_Duckers (formerly The Ducking Stool) 11 South Street Leominster _HR6 8JA   
Your name: __Cllr Jenny Bartlett, Leominster East__ 
 
It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be 
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are experiencing. 
 
All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire Council 
Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives. 

175



 

 -  - 4 

 
 

To Prevent Crime and Disorder 
Ensure that adequate door staff are present to deal with incidents outside the licensed 
premises and that they are properly trained. 
Consider the introduction of a Cumulative Impact Policy to manage the expansion of the 
night time economy in the centre of Leominster. 
Ensure Designated Premises Supervisor and other staff are fully involved in the HAND 
scheme and actively refuse to serve alcohol to customers who are clearly drunk and or 
disorderly 
 
 

Public Safety 
Consider the introduction of a Street Pastor Scheme such as the one in place in 
Hereford 
Consider the introduction of a Cumulative Impact Policy to manage the expansion of the 
night time economy in the centre of Leominster. 
 
 
 

Prevent Public Nuisance 
Ensure that sufficient sound proofing and associated works to prevent noise and 
vibration disturbance are carried out in the premises before allowing discos or live music 
events to take place. 
Regulate behaviour and noise in the garden and do not allow use of the garden after 
11pm or midnight at latest. Ensure there are adequate door staff to manage behaviour of 
smokers who congregate on the street after garden has closed. 
Ensure Designated Premises Supervisor and other staff are fully involved in the HAND 
scheme and actively refuse to serve alcohol to customers who are clearly drunk and or 
disorderly 
 
 

Protect Children from Harm 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Signed:  Jenny Bartlett 
 
Date:  27th August 2017 
 

If you have any queries about this form or are unsure 
of when the statutory period ends please contact the 

Licensing Helpline on 01432 260105 

176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210


	Agenda
	 
	Licensing Hearing Flowchart

	4 Review of a premises licence in respect of: The Horse & Jockey, 9-10 New Street, Ross On Wye, HR9 7DA' made by Herefordshire Council: Environmental Health - Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix 1 - Environmental Health Representation
	Appendix 2 - Police Representation
	Appendix 3 - Trading Standards Representation
	Appendix 4 - Public Representations
	Appendix 5 - Premises Licence
	Appendix 6 - Correspondence from Premises Licence Holder Solicitor
	Appendix 7 - Additional correspondence from premises licence holder's solicitor

	5 Application for a variation of a premises licence in respect of: The Ducking Stool, 11 South Street, Leominster, HR6 8JA - Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix 1 - Application for variation of a premises licence
	Appendix 2 - Copy of representations from previous hearing
	Appendix 3 - Current Premises Licence
	Appendix 4 - Trading Standards Representation
	Appendix 5 - Public representations
	Appendix 6 - Councillor representations




